Registration of a Charge

Company name: DARIUS CAPITAL LIMITED

Company number: 05940388

Received for Electronic Filing: 19/05/2015



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 15/05/2015

Charge code: **0594 0388 0006**

Persons entitled: ALTERI EUROPE, L.P. AS SECURITY AGENT

Brief description: N/A

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: I CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION

FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: TRAVERS SMITH LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 5940388

Charge code: 0594 0388 0006

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 15th May 2015 and created by DARIUS CAPITAL LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 19th May 2015.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 20th May 2015

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006





DATED 15 May 2015

THE COMPANIES IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE 1 as Original Chargors

in favour of

ALTERI EUROPE, L.P. as Security Agent

COMPOSITE DEBENTURE

THIS COMPOSITE DEBENTURE IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE INTERECREDITOR AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN

We certify this to be a true copy of the original save to the extent redacted as permitted by section 859G of the Companies Act 2006.

Travers Smith LLP

CONTENTS

| CLAUSE | | F | AGE |
|---------|--|-------|-----|
| 1. | DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION | | 1 |
| 2. | PAYMENT OF SECURED OBLIGATIONS | | 5 |
| 3. | FIXED CHARGES, ASSIGNMENTS AND FLOATING CHARGE | | |
| 4. | CRYSTALLISATION OF FLOATING CHARGE | | 7 |
| 5. | PERFECTION OF SECURITY | | 8 |
| 6. | FURTHER ASSURANCE | eta a | 11 |
| 7. | NEGATIVE PLEDGE AND DISPOSALS | | 11 |
| 8. | SHARES AND INVESTMENTS | | 12 |
| 9. | ACCOUNTS | | 14 |
| 10. | INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY | | 16 |
| 11. | MONETARY CLAIMS | | 17 |
| 12. | INSURANCES | | 17 |
| 13. | REAL PROPERTY | | 18 |
| 14. | SPECIFIC CONTRACTS | | 19 |
| 15. | ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY | | 19 |
| 16. | EXTENSION AND VARIATION OF THE ACT | | 21 |
| 17. | APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR | R | 22 |
| 18. | POWERS OF RECEIVER | | 23 |
| 19. | APPLICATION OF MONIES | | 23 |
| 20. | PROTECTION OF PURCHASERS | | 23 |
| 21. | POWER OF ATTORNEY | | 24 |
| 22. | EFFECTIVENESS OF SECURITY | | 25 |
| 23. | RELEASE OF SECURITY | | 27 |
| 24. | SUBSEQUENT SECURITY INTERESTS | | 28 |
| 25. | ASSIGNMENT | | 28 |
| 26. | NOTICES | | 28 |
| 27. | DISCRETION AND DELEGATION | | 28 |
| 28. | COUNTERPARTS | | 28 |
| 29. | GOVERNING LAW | | 29 |
| 30. | JURISDICTION | | 29 |
| Schedul | 1 ORIGINAL CHARGORS | | 30 |
| Schedul | 2 DETAILS OF REAL PROPERTY | | 31 |
| Schedul | 3 DETAILS OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY | | 1 |
| Schedul | 4 DETAILS OF SHARES | | 1 |

TRAVERS SMITH

| Schedule 5 DETAILS OF ACCOUNTS | 3 |
|--|----|
| Schedule 6 DETAILS OF INSURANCE POLICIES | 5 |
| Schedule 7 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF INSURANCES | 6 |
| Schedule 8 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF ACCOUNT | 8 |
| Schedule 9 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIFIC CONTRACT | 10 |
| Schedule 10 FORM OF LEGAL MORTGAGE | 1 |
| Schedule 11 FORM OF NOTICE OF CHARGE | 7 |
| Schedule 12 FORM OF NOTICE OF CHARGE OF ACCOUNT | 8 |
| Schedule 13 FORM OF DEED OF ACCESSION | 11 |
| | |

THIS DEBENTURE is dated 15 May

2015 and made between:

- (1) THE COMPANIES whose names, registered numbers and registered offices are set out in Schedule 1 (the Original Chargors) in favour of
- (2) ALTERI EUROPE, L.P. as security agent for the Secured Parties on the terms and conditions set out in the Security Trust Deed (the Security Agent, which expression shall include any person for the time being appointed as security agent or as an additional security agent for the purpose of, and in accordance with, the Security Trust Deed).

IT IS AGREED as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

Terms defined in the Facilities Agreement shall, unless otherwise defined in this Debenture, have the same meaning when used in this Debenture or any Mortgage (as defined below) and in addition:

Account means the bank accounts of the Chargors specified in Part I, Schedule 5 (*Details of Accounts*) and any other credit balance from time to time on any account opened or maintained by any of the Chargors with the Security Agent or any other financial institution (and any replacement account or subdivision or sub-account of that account) and all Related Rights.

Act means the Law of Property Act 1925.

Additional Chargor means any entity which becomes a Chargor by executing a Deed of Accession.

Assigned Account means the Accounts specified in Part II, Schedule 5 (*Details of Accounts*) and any other Account that may from time to time be agreed between the Security Agent and the Parent to be an Assigned Account.

Charged Intellectual Property means any and all Intellectual Property owned by any Chargor now or in the future including without limitation those rights listed in Schedule 3 (*Details of Intellectual Property*).

Charged Property means all the assets and undertaking of any Chargor which from time to time are the subject of the security created or expressed to be created in favour of the Security Agent by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Mortgage.

Chargor means an Original Chargor or an Additional Chargor.

Collateral Rights means all rights, powers and remedies of the Security Agent provided by or pursuant to this Debenture or any Mortgage or by law.

Company means Austin Reed Group Limited, a company incorporated in England and Wales with registration number 07180534.

Deed of Accession means a deed substantially in the form of Schedule 13 (*Form of Deed of Accession*) or in any form agreed between the Parent and the Security Agent.

Derivative Assets means all assets derived from any of the Shares including all allotments, accretions, offers, rights, dividends, interest, income, benefits and advantages whatsoever at any time accruing, offered or arising in respect of or incidental to any of the Shares and all stocks, shares, rights, money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of conversion, redemption, bonus, preference, exchange, purchase, substitution, option, interest or otherwise in respect thereof.

Enforcement Event means an Event of Default which is continuing.

Event of Default has the meaning given to it in the Facilities Agreement.

Facilities Agreement means the £6,100,000 sterling term loan facilities agreement dated on or about the date of this Debenture between, amongst others, Alteri Europe, L.P. (as the Arranger, Original Lender, Agent and Security Agent), the Parent and others as amended, varied, novated or supplemented from time to time.

Group means the Parent, the Company and each of their respective Subsidiaries for the time being.

Insurance Policy means the policies of insurance specified in Schedule 6 and any other policy of insurance in which any Chargor may from time to time have an interest.

Intellectual Property means all patents, rights in inventions, trade marks, service marks, designs, business names, domain names, geographical indications, copyrights (including rights in computer software), registered designs, design rights, moral rights, database rights, rights in confidential information and know how, trade names, trade dress, formulas, trade secrets and other intellectual property rights and interests, whether registered or unregistered and including all applications for and the right to apply for the same, and any interests (including by way of licence or covenant not to sue) which may subsist anywhere in the world.

Intercreditor Agreement means the intercreditor agreement dated on or about the date of this Debenture between, amongst others, the Security Agent (in various capacities), Wells Fargo Capital Finance (UK) Limited (in various capacities) and others as amended, varied, novated or supplemented from time to time.

Investments means:

- (a) any stocks, shares, debentures, bonds, coupons, negotiable instruments, securities and certificates of deposit (but not including the Shares);
- (b) all interests in collective investment schemes; and
- (c) all warrants, options and other rights to subscribe for or acquire any of the investments described in paragraphs (a) and (b) above,

in each case whether held directly by or to the order of any Chargor or by any trustee, nominee, fiduciary or clearance system on its behalf and all Related Rights (including all rights against any such trustee, nominee, fiduciary or clearance system).

Monetary Claims means any book and other debts and monetary claims (other than Accounts) owing to a Chargor and any proceeds of such debts and claims (including any

claims or sums of money deriving from or in relation to any Intellectual Property, any Investment, the proceeds of any Insurance Policy, any court order or judgment, any contract or agreement to which a Chargor is a party and any other assets, property, rights or undertaking of a Chargor).

Mortgage means a mortgage or charge in respect of all the Real Property granted by a Chargor in favour of the Security Agent in accordance with Clause 6 (*Further Assurance*) substantially in the form of Schedule 10 (*Form of Legal Mortgage*).

Parent means Gajan Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 06160363.

Permitted Security has the meaning given to it in the Facilities Agreement.

Real Property means:

- (a) any freehold, leasehold or immovable property (including the freehold and leasehold property in England and Wales specified in Schedule 2 (*Details of Real Property*));
- (b) any buildings, fixtures, fittings, fixed plant or machinery from time to time situated on or forming part of such freehold or leasehold property,

and includes all Related Rights.

Receiver means a receiver or receiver and manager or (where permitted by law) administrative receiver of the whole or any part of the Charged Property and that term will include any appointee made under a joint and/or several appointment.

Related Rights means, in relation to any asset (including the Shares, the Derivative Assets and the Investments):

- (a) the proceeds of sale of any part of that asset;
- (b) all rights under any licence, agreement for sale or agreement for lease in respect of that asset;
- (c) all rights, benefits, claims, contracts, warranties, remedies, security, indemnities or covenants for title in respect of that asset; and
- (d) any monies and proceeds paid or payable in respect of that asset.

Secured Obligations means all obligations covenanted to be discharged by each Chargor in Clause 2.1 (*Covenant to pay*).

Secured Parties means the Agent, the Arranger, the Security Agent, the Lender, any Receiver (or delegate of any Receiver pursuant to the exercise of powers under Clause 27.2 (*Delegation*) or Delegate and any other Finance Parties from time to time party to the Facilities Agreement.

Security means a mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect.

Senior Discharge Date has the meaning given to it in the Intercreditor Agreement.

Security Trust Deed means the security trust deed dated on or about the date hereof between, amongst others, the Security Agent and Austin Reed Group Limited.

Shares means all of the shares listed at Schedule 4 (*Details of Shares*) and all of the shares in the capital of any other limited liability company incorporated in England and Wales, in each case held by, to the order or on behalf of any Chargor from time to time.

Specific Contracts means any document designated by the Security Agent and the Parent as a Specific Contract from time to time.

Subsidiary means a subsidiary within the meaning of section 1159 of the Companies Act 2006.

Tangible Moveable Property means any plant, machinery, office equipment, computers, vehicles and other chattels (excluding any for the time being forming part of any Chargor's stock in trade or work in progress) and all Related Rights.

1.2 Interpretation

In this Debenture or, as applicable, any Mortgage:

- the rules of interpretation contained in Clause 1.2 (*Construction*) of the Facilities Agreement shall apply to the construction of this Debenture or any Mortgage;
- any reference to the Security Agent, the Chargors, the Agent or the Secured Parties shall be construed so as to include its or their (and any subsequent) successors and any permitted transferees in accordance with their respective interests;
- 1.2.3 references in this Debenture to any Clause or Schedule shall be to a clause or schedule contained in this Debenture.

1.3 Third party rights

A person who is not a party to this Debenture has no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Debenture.

1.4 Inconsistency

- 1.4.1 This Debenture is subject to the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement.
- 1.4.2 In the event of any inconsistency arising between any of the provisions of this Debenture or any Mortgage and the Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement, the provisions of the Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement (as the case may be) shall prevail.
- 1.4.3 To the extent that the provisions of this Debenture are inconsistent with those of any Mortgage, the provisions of that Mortgage shall prevail.

1.5 Disposition of property

The terms of the other Finance Documents and of any side letters between the Parties in relation to the Finance Documents are incorporated into this Debenture and any Mortgage to the extent required for any purported disposition of the Real Property contained in this Debenture or any Mortgage to be a valid disposition in accordance with Section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989.

1.6 Incorporation of provisions into any Mortgage

Clauses 1.2 (Interpretation), 6.1 (Further assurance: general), 6.4 (Implied covenants for title), 15 (Enforcement of security), 16 (Extension and variation of the Act), 17 (Appointment of Receiver or administrator), 18 (Powers of Receiver), 21 (Power of attorney), 29 (Governing Law) and 30 (Jurisdiction) of this Debenture are incorporated into any Mortgage as if expressly incorporated into that Mortgage, as if references in those clauses to this Debenture were references to that Mortgage and as if all references in those clauses to Charged Property were references to the assets of the Chargor from time to time charged in favour of, or assigned (whether at law or in equity) to, the Security Agent by or pursuant to that Mortgage.

1.7 Mortgage

It is agreed that each Mortgage is supplemental to this Debenture.

1.8 Deed

It is intended that this Debenture takes effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a party may only execute this document under hand.

2. PAYMENT OF SECURED OBLIGATIONS

2.1 Covenant to pay

Each Chargor hereby covenants with the Security Agent (as security agent for the Secured Parties) that it shall discharge all obligations, as and when they fall due in accordance with their terms, which the Chargors may at any time have to the Security Agent (whether for its own account or as security agent for the Secured Parties) or any of the other Secured Parties under or pursuant to the Finance Documents (including this Debenture and any Mortgage) including any liabilities in respect of any further advances made under the Finance Documents, whether present or future, actual or contingent (and whether incurred solely or jointly and whether as principal or as surety or in some other capacity). Each Chargor shall pay to the Security Agent when due and payable every sum at any time owing, due or incurred by such Chargor to the Security Agent (whether for its own account or as security agent for the Secured Parties) or any of the other Secured Parties in respect of any such liabilities, **provided that** neither such covenant nor the security constituted by this Debenture or any Mortgage shall extend to or include any liability or sum which would, but for this proviso, cause such covenant or security to be unlawful or prohibited by any applicable law.

2.2 Interest on demands

If any Chargor fails to pay any sum on the due date for payment of that sum such Chargor shall pay interest on any such sum (before and after any judgment and to the extent interest at a default rate is not otherwise being paid on such sum) from the date of demand until the date of payment calculated on a daily basis at the rate determined by and in accordance with the provisions of clause 10.4 (*Default Interest*) of the Facilities Agreement.

3. FIXED CHARGES, ASSIGNMENTS AND FLOATING CHARGE

3.1 Fixed charges

Each Chargor hereby charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, by way of first fixed charge (which, so far as it relates to land in England and Wales vested in a Chargor at the date of this Debenture and listed in Schedule 2 (Details of Real Property), shall be a charge by way of legal mortgage) all such Chargor's right, title and interest from time to time in and to each of the following assets (subject in each case to obtaining any necessary consent to such mortgage or fixed charge from any third party) in each case both present and future:

- 3.1.1 the Real Property;
- 3.1.2 the Tangible Moveable Property;
- 3.1.3 the Accounts and, until the Senior Discharge Date, the Assigned Accounts;
- 3.1.4 the Charged Intellectual Property;
- 3.1.5 any goodwill and rights in relation to the uncalled capital of such Chargor;
- 3.1.6 the Investments and all Related Rights;
- 3.1.7 the Shares, all dividends, interest and other monies payable in respect of the Shares and all other Related Rights (whether derived by way of redemption, bonus, preference, option, substitution, conversion or otherwise); and
- 3.1.8 all Monetary Claims other than any claims which are otherwise subject to a fixed charge or assignment (at law or in equity) pursuant to this Debenture and all Related Rights.

3.2 Assignments

On and after the Senior Discharge Date, each Chargor assigns with full title guarantee to the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, subject to a proviso for re-assignment on redemption, all such Chargor's right, title and interest from time to time in and to each of the following assets (subject to obtaining any necessary consent to that assignment from any third party and without prejudice to such Chargor's obligations under Clause 6.3 (Consent of third parties) in each case both present and future:

TS4/24161181/09/WTS/WTS

- **3.2.1** the proceeds of any Insurance Policy;
- 3.2.2 all rights and claims in relation to any Assigned Account; and
- **3.2.3** each of the Specific Contracts,

and, in each case, all Related Rights.

3.3 Floating charge

- Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations by way of first floating charge all present and future assets and undertaking of such Chargor, other than any asset which is situated in England and Wales and which is validly and effectively charged under the laws of England and Wales by way of fixed security created under this Debenture in favour of the Security Agent as security for the Secured Obligations.
- 3.3.2 The floating charge created by this Clause 3.3 shall be deferred in point of priority to all fixed security validly and effectively created by a Chargor under the Finance Documents in favour of the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the Secured Obligations.
- **3.3.3** Paragraph **14** of Schedule **B1** to the Insolvency Act **1986** applies to the floating charge created pursuant to this Clause **3.3**.

4. CRYSTALLISATION OF FLOATING CHARGE

4.1 Crystallisation: by notice

Subject to the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement, the Security Agent may by notice in writing to a Chargor convert the floating charge created by Clause 3.3 (*Floating charge*) with immediate effect into a fixed charge as regards any property or assets specified in the notice if:

- **4.1.1** an Enforcement Event has occurred; or
- the Security Agent reasonably considers that any of the Charged Property may be in jeopardy or in danger of being seized or sold pursuant to any form of legal process.

4.2 Crystallisation: automatic

Notwithstanding Clause 4.1 (*Crystallisation: by notice*), but subject to the Intercreditor Agreement and without prejudice to any law which may have a similar effect, the floating charge will automatically be converted (without notice) with immediate effect into a fixed charge as regards all the assets subject to the floating charge if:

4.2.1 any Chargor creates or attempts to create any Security (other than any Permitted Security) over any of the Charged Property; or

- any Chargor disposes or attempts to dispose of all or any assets (other than as expressly permitted under the Facilities Agreement); or
- 4.2.3 any person levies or attempts to levy any distress, execution or other process against any of the Charged Property which is not discharged within 2 Business Days but conversion will only take effect in respect of the relevant Charged Property; or
- a resolution is passed or an order is made for the winding-up, dissolution, administration or re-organisation of any Chargor or an administrator is appointed to any Chargor; or
- any person (who is entitled to do so) gives notice of its intention to appoint an administrator to any Chargor or files such a notice with the court.

5. PERFECTION OF SECURITY

5.1 Notices of assignment and charge

Each Chargor shall deliver (or procure delivery) to the Security Agent and the obligor or debtor specified by the Security Agent:

- in respect of each Insurance Policy the proceeds of which are assigned pursuant to Clause 3.2 (Assignments), a notice of assignment substantially in the form set out in Schedule 7 (Form of Notice of Assignment of Insurances) duly executed by it promptly following the Senior Discharge Date or, if after such date, promptly upon such Chargor entering into a new Insurance Policy;
- in respect of each Assigned Account assigned pursuant to Clause 3.2 (Assignments), a notice of assignment substantially in the form set out in Schedule 8 (Form of Notice of Assignment of Account) duly executed by it promptly following the Senior Discharge Date or, if after such date, promptly upon an Account being designated as an Assigned Account;
- in respect of each Specific Contract assigned pursuant to Clause 3.2 (Assignments), a notice of assignment substantially in the form set out in Schedule 9 (Form of Notice of Assignment of Specific Contract) duly executed by it promptly following the Senior Discharge Date or, if after such date, promptly upon such Chargor entering into a Specific Contract; and
- 5.1.4 in respect of all leases relating to Real Property mortgaged or charged pursuant to Clause 3.1 (*Fixed charges*) or any Mortgage, a notice of charge substantially in the form set out in Schedule 11 (*Form of Notice of Charge*) promptly following the Senior Discharge Date or, if after such date, promptly upon such Chargor entering into a lease relating to Real Property,

and in each case such Chargor shall use all reasonable endeavours to procure that each notice is acknowledged promptly by the obligor or debtor specified by the Security Agent.

5.2 Notices of charge: Accounts

Each Chargor shall, immediately following the Senior Discharge Date and, if after such date, execution of any Deed of Accession and upon the request of the Security Agent from time to time in respect of any Account, promptly deliver to the Security Agent (or procure delivery of) a notice of charge in the form set out in Schedule 12 (Form of Notice of Charge of Account) or such other form as the Security Agent shall agree or require duly executed by or on behalf of such Chargor and shall use all reasonable endeavours to ensure that such notice is acknowledged by the relevant bank or financial institution with which that Account is opened or maintained.

5.3 Real Property: delivery of documents of title

- 5.3.1 Each Chargor shall, as soon as reasonably practicable following Senior Discharge Date in respect of any Real Property deliver to the Security Agent (or procure delivery of), and the Security Agent shall be entitled to hold and retain, all deeds, certificates and other documents of title relating to such property.
- 5.3.2 Each Chargor shall, following the Senior Discharge Date and the acquisition by such Chargor of any interest in any other freehold, leasehold or other immovable property, promptly deliver (or procure delivery) to the Security Agent of, and the Security Agent shall be entitled to hold and retain, all deeds, certificates and other documents of title relating to such property.

5.4 Note of Mortgage

In the case of any Real Property, title to which is or will be registered under the Land Registration Act 2002, which is acquired by or on behalf of a Chargor after the execution of this Debenture, such Chargor shall promptly notify the Security Agent of the title number(s) and, contemporaneously with the making of an application to the Land Registry for the registration of such Chargor as the Registered Proprietor of such property, apply to the Chief Land Registrar to enter a notice of any Mortgage on the Charges Register of such property.

5.5 Further advances

- If, under the terms of the Facilities Agreement, the Lender (as defined in the Facilities Agreement) is under an obligation to make further advances to a Chargor or any other person, whether or not such obligation arises out of any amendment, amendment and restatement and/or supplement to the Facilities Agreement, such obligation shall be deemed to be incorporated into this Debenture as if set out in this Debenture, and all obligations of the Chargors in respect of any such advances shall form part of the Secured Obligations.
- Each Chargor consents to an application being made to the Chief Land Registrar to enter the obligation to make further advances on the Charges Register of any registered land forming part of the Charged Property.

5.6 Application to the Land Registry

Each Chargor consents to an application being made to the Chief Land Registrar to enter the following restriction in the Proprietorship Register of any property which is, or is required to be, registered and which forms part of the Real Property:

"No [disposition or specify type of disposition] of the registered estate [(other than a charge)] by the proprietor of the registered estate [, or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of this restriction,] is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the debenture dated [*] in favour of [Security Agent name] of [address] referred to in the charges register or [their conveyancer or specify appropriate details]]."

5.7 Delivery of share certificates

- 5.7.1 Each Chargor shall promptly after receipt of the same following the Senior Discharge Date or, if after such date, on, or promptly after, the date on which any Shares are issued or transferred to it, deposit with the Security Agent (or procure the deposit of):
 - (a) all certificates or other documents of title to such Shares; and
 - (b) stock transfer forms in such form as the Security Agent shall require with the name of the transferee, the consideration and the date kept blank but otherwise duly completed and executed by or on behalf of such Chargor in relation to such Shares.
- 5.7.2 Each Chargor shall promptly after receipt of the same following the Senior Discharge Date, procure the prompt delivery to the Security Agent of:
 - (a) all certificates or other documents of title representing any Derivative Assets; and
 - (b) such stock transfer forms or other instruments of transfer with the name of the transferee, the consideration and the date left blank but otherwise duly completed and executed by or on behalf of such Chargor) in respect of any Derivative Assets as the Security Agent may request.

5.8 Registration of Intellectual Property

Without prejudice to the generality of any other clause in this Debenture, each Chargor shall at any time or times, if requested by the Security Agent, promptly and at its own expense, execute all such documents and do all acts that the Security Agent may reasonably require to record the interest of the Security Agent in any registers in the world relating to any registered Charged Intellectual Property to the extent required by, and pursuant to, the requirements set out in the Facilities Agreement.

FURTHER ASSURANCE

6.1 Further assurance: general

- 6.1.1 The covenant set out in Section 2(1)(b) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall extend to include the obligations set out in sub-Clause 6.1.2.
- **6.1.2** Each Chargor shall, upon demand by the Security Agent (acting reasonably), enter into a Mortgage over any future acquired Real Property.

6.2 Necessary action

Each Chargor shall at its own expense take all such action as is available to it (including making all filings and registrations) as the Security Agent, any Receiver or administrator may properly consider expedient for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection, confirmation or maintenance of any security created or intended to be created in favour of the Security Agent, any Receiver or administrator by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Mortgage.

6.3 Consent of third parties

Each Chargor shall use all reasonable endeavours to obtain (in form and content reasonably satisfactory to the Security Agent) as soon as possible any consents necessary, including any consent necessary for any Mortgage, to enable the assets of such Chargor to be the subject of an effective legal mortgage, fixed charge or assignment pursuant to Clause 3 (Fixed Charges, Assignments and Floating Charge) and, immediately upon obtaining any such consent, the asset concerned shall become subject to such security and such Chargor shall promptly deliver a copy of each consent to the Security Agent.

6.4 Implied covenants for title

The obligations of each Chargor under this Debenture and any Mortgage shall be in addition to the covenants for title deemed to be included in this Debenture and any Mortgage by virtue of Part 1 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994.

6.5 Value of security

No Chargor shall do or cause or permit to be done anything which may in any way depreciate, jeopardise or otherwise prejudice the value of the security created or intended to be created by this Debenture.

7. NEGATIVE PLEDGE AND DISPOSALS

7.1 Security

Unless otherwise permitted pursuant to the Facilities Agreement, each Chargor shall not (and shall not agree to) at any time during the subsistence of this Debenture or any Mortgage, create or permit to subsist any Security over all or any part of the Charged Property other than Permitted Security.

7.2 No disposal of interests

Unless otherwise permitted pursuant to the Facilities Agreement, each Chargor shall not (and shall not agree to) at any time during the subsistence of this Debenture or any Mortgage:

- **7.2.1** execute any conveyance, transfer, lease or assignment of, or other right to use or occupy, all or any part of the Charged Property; or
- 7.2.2 create any legal or equitable estate or other interest in, or over, or otherwise relating to, all or any part of the Charged Property; or
- (a) grant or vary, or accept any surrender, or cancellation or disposal of, any lease, tenancy, licence, consent or other right to occupy in relation to any of the Charged Property or (b) allow or grant any person any licence or right to use or occupy or to become entitled to assert any proprietary interest in, or right over, the Charged Property, which may, in each case, adversely affect the validity, enforceability or value of any of the Charged Property or the ability of the Security Agent to exercise any of the Collateral Rights; or
- assign or otherwise dispose of any interest in any Account and no right, title or interest in relation to any Account maintained with the Security Agent, or the credit balance standing to any such Account shall be capable of assignment or other disposal; or
- 7.2.5 lend or otherwise dispose of, or grant any rights (whether of pre-emption or otherwise) over, all or any part of the Investments or any Related Rights.

8. SHARES AND INVESTMENTS

8.1 Shares: before an Enforcement Event

Prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, each Chargor shall:

- 8.1.1 pay all dividends, interest and other monies arising from the Shares and/or Related Rights into an Account; and
- 8.1.2 be entitled to exercise all voting rights in relation to the Shares provided that such Chargor shall not exercise such voting rights in any manner inconsistent with the security created or intended to be created by this Debenture or which is in breach of any Finance Document, or otherwise permit or agree to any (a) variation of the rights attaching to or conferred by any of the Shares or (b) increase in the issued share capital of any company whose Shares are charged pursuant to this Debenture, which in the opinion of the Security Agent would prejudice the value of, or the ability of the Security Agent to realise the security created by, this Debenture.

8.2 Shares: after an Enforcement Event

Upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, the Security Agent may at its discretion (in the name of any Chargor or otherwise and without any further consent or authority from such Chargor):

- **8.2.1** exercise (or refrain from exercising) any voting rights in respect of the Shares;
- **8.2.2** apply all dividends, interest and other monies arising from the Shares in accordance with Clause 19 (*Application of Monies*);
- **8.2.3** transfer the Shares into the name of such nominee(s) of the Security Agent as it shall require; and
- exercise (or refrain from exercising) the powers and rights conferred on or exercisable by the legal or beneficial owner of the Shares, including the right, in relation to any company whose shares or other securities are included in the Charged Property, to concur or participate in:
 - the reconstruction, amalgamation, sale or other disposal of such company or any of its assets or undertaking (including the exchange, conversion or reissue of any shares or securities as a consequence of such event);
 - (b) the release, modification or variation of any rights or liabilities attaching to such shares or securities; and
 - the exercise, renunciation or assignment of any right to subscribe for any shares or securities,

in each case in such manner and on such terms as the Security Agent may think fit, and the proceeds of any such action shall form part of the Charged Property.

8.3 Investments and Shares: payment of calls

Each Chargor shall pay when due all calls or other payments which may be or become due in respect of any of the Investments and Shares or any Related Rights, and in any case of default by such Chargor in such payment, the Security Agent may, if it thinks fit, make such payment on behalf of such Chargor in which case any sums paid by the Security Agent shall be reimbursed by such Chargor to the Security Agent on demand and shall carry interest from the date of payment by the Security Agent until reimbursed at the rate and in accordance with Clause 2.2 (Interest on demands).

8.4 Investments: delivery of documents of title

After the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, on or after the Senior Discharge Date each Chargor shall, promptly on the request of the Security Agent, deliver (or procure delivery) to the Security Agent, and the Security Agent shall be entitled to retain, all of the Investments and any certificates and other documents of title representing the Investments to which such Chargor (or its nominee(s)) is or becomes entitled together with any other document which the Security Agent may reasonably request (in such form and executed as the Security Agent may reasonably require) with a view to perfecting or Improving its security over the Investments or to registering any Investment in its name or the name of any nominee(s).

8.5 Investments: exercise of rights

No Chargor shall exercise any of its rights and powers in relation to any of the Investments in any manner which, in the reasonable opinion of the Security Agent, would prejudice the value of, or the ability of the Security Agent to realise, the security created by this Debenture.

8.6 No restrictions on transfer

Each Chargor shall:

- ensure that the Shares and Related Rights are at all times free from any restriction on transfer (whether under any relevant constitutional documents or otherwise) by the Security Agent (or its nominee(s)) to perfect or enforce the security conferred or intended to be conferred by this Debenture; and
- 8.6.2 procure that the board of directors of each Chargor approves any transfer of any of the Shares and Related Rights desired to be made by the Security Agent in the exercise of the rights, powers and remedies conferred upon it by this Debenture or by law.

8.7 Variation of rights

No Chargor shall, by the exercise of any voting rights or otherwise, permit or agree to any proposed compromise, arrangement, capital reorganisation, conversion, exchange, repayment or takeover offer affecting or in respect of any of the Shares or Related Rights.

8.8 Obligations generally

Each Chargor shall comply with every covenant (whether restrictive or otherwise), obligation and provision on its part to be complied with (and use its best endeavours to procure compliance by each other party thereto with every covenant, obligation and provision on the part of each such other party to be complied with) contained in any document affecting the Shares and Related Rights or their use and enjoyment.

9. ACCOUNTS

9.1 Accounts: notification and variation

Each Chargor:

- during the subsistence of this Debenture, shall promptly deliver to the Security Agent on the date of this Debenture and in the case of an Additional Chargor on the date of any Deed of Accession executed by such Additional Chargor (and, if any change occurs thereafter, on the date of such change), details of each Account maintained by it with any bank or financial institution (other than with the Security Agent);
- 9.1.2 during the subsistence of this Debenture, shall maintain each Account; and
- 9.1.3 -following the Senior Discharge Date, shall not, without the Security Agent's prior written consent, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or

delayed (save where there would be in the Security Agent's reasonable opinion a materially adverse effect on the security created under any Finance Document), permit or agree to any variation of the rights attaching to any Account or close any Account.

9.2 Accounts: operation before an Enforcement Event

Prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, each Chargor shall be entitled to receive, withdraw or otherwise transfer any credit balance from time to time on any Account (other than an Assigned Account), subject to the terms of the Facilities Agreement.

9.3 Accounts: operation after an Enforcement Event

After the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, no Chargor shall be entitled to receive, withdraw or otherwise transfer any credit balance from time to time on any Account except with the prior consent of the Security Agent.

9.4 Assigned Accounts

Following the Senior Discharge Date:

- 9.4.1 until the Senior Discharge Date, no Chargor shall be entitled to receive, withdraw or otherwise transfer any credit balance from time to Lime on any Assigned Account except with the prior consent of the Security Agent or as permitted pursuant to the terms of the Facilities Agreement.
- 9.4.2 following the Senior Discharge Date, the Security Agent shall, upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, be entitled without notice to exercise from time to time all rights, powers and remedies held by it as assignee of the Assigned Accounts and to:
 - (a) demand and receive all and any monies due under or arising out of each Assigned Account; and
 - (b) exercise all such rights as the relevant Chargor was then entitled to exercise in relation to such Assigned Account or might, but for the terms of this Debenture, exercise.

9.5 Accounts: application of monies

Following the Senior Discharge Date and upon the occurrence of an Enforcement Event or this security otherwise becoming enforceable pursuant to Clause 15.1 (*Enforcement*), the Security Agent shall be entitled without notice to apply, transfer or set-off any or all of the credit balances from time to time on any Account in or towards the payment or other satisfaction of all or part of the Secured Obligations in accordance with Clause 19 (*Application of Monies*).

9.6 Accounts: representations

Each Chargor represents to the Security Agent on the date of this Debenture (or, in the case of Clause 9.6.1, the Senior Discharge Date) and on each day prior to the release of the

security constituted by this Debenture in accordance with Clause 23.1 (*Redemption of security*)) that:

- each Account is the subject of an appropriate mandate in form and content reasonably satisfactory to the Security Agent which shall be irrevocable until such time as each of the Security Agent and such Chargor shall otherwise agree;
- 9.6.2 subject to the Permitted Security, no party (other than the Security Agent) has any rights of set-off or counterclaim in respect of any Account; and
- 9.6.3 subject to the Permitted Security, none of the Accounts is the subject of any claim, assertion, right, action or other restriction or arrangement of whatever nature which does or may impinge upon the ownership of the Accounts by the relevant Chargor.

10. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

10.1 Preservation of Charged Intellectual Property

Other than as permitted under the terms of the Facilities Agreement, each Chargor shall do all things necessary to safeguard and maintain the Charged Intellectual Property, including:

- 10.1.1 maintaining all Charged Intellectual Property on the relevant register, including (without limitation), payment of all renewal fees due in respect thereof;
- 10.1.2 completing the registration of any outstanding applications to register Charged Intellectual Property, including (without limitation), payment of all applicable registration fees thereof; and
- 10.1.3 observing and performing:
 - (a) all applicable requirements of all laws relating to the Charged Intellectual Property;
 - (b) any conditions attaching to any registration of the Charged Intellectual Property; and
 - (c) any notices or other orders made by any person or body in relation to the Charged Intellectual Property.

10.2 Unauthorised Third Party Use

- Other than as permitted under the Facilities Agreement, each Chargor shall take all reasonable and appropriate actions necessary to cease any infringement or unauthorised use by a third party of the Charged Intellectual Property.
- 10.2.2 Each Chargor shall promptly notify the Security Agent in the event of any infringement or unauthorised use of any Charged Intellectual Property which is reasonably likely to have a Material Adverse Effect.

11. MONETARY CLAIMS

11.1 Dealing with Monetary Claims

Following the Senior Discharge Date, no Chargor shall, unless otherwise permitted pursuant to the Facilities Agreement or any Permitted Security, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, save where there would be, in the Security Agent's reasonable opinion, a materially adverse effect on the security created under any Finance Document):

- deal with the Monetary Claims except by getting in and realising them in a prudent manner (on behalf of the Security Agent) and paying the proceeds of those Monetary Claims into an Account or as the Security Agent may require (and such proceeds shall be held upon trust by the relevant Chargor for the Security Agent on behalf of the Secured Parties prior to such payment in); or
- 11.1.2 factor or discount any of the Monetary Claims or enter into any agreement for such factoring or discounting.

11.2 Release of Monetary Claims: before an Enforcement Event

Following the Senior Discharge Date but prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, the proceeds of the realisation of the Monetary Claims shall (subject to any restriction on the application of such proceeds contained in this Debenture or in the Facilities Agreement), upon such proceeds being credited to an Account (other than an Assigned Account), be released from the fixed charge created pursuant to Clause 3.1 (Fixed charges) and the relevant Chargor shall be entitled to withdraw such proceeds from such Account provided that such proceeds shall continue to be subject to the floating charge created pursuant to Clause 3.3 (Floating charge) and the terms of this Debenture.

11.3 Release of Monetary Claims: after an Enforcement Event

Following the Senior Discharge Date and after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event and except with the prior written consent of the Security Agent, no Chargor shall be entitled to withdraw or otherwise transfer the proceeds of the realisation of any Monetary Claims standing to the credit of any Account.

12. INSURANCES

12.1 Insurance: undertakings

Each Chargor shall at all times during the subsistence of this Debenture:

- **12.1.1** keep the Charged Property insured in accordance with the terms of the Facilities Agreement;
- not do any act nor commit any default by which any Insurance Policy may become void or voidable;
- promptly pay all premiums and other monies payable under all Insurance Policies and supply on request copies of each Insurance Policy required to be

maintained in accordance with this Clause 12.1 (*Insurance: undertakings*) together with the current premium receipts relating to each such policy; and

12.1.4 if required by the Security Agent following the Senior Discharge Date (but subject to the provisions of any lease of the Charged Property), deposit all Insurance Policies relating to the Charged Property with the Security Agent.

12.2 Insurance: default

If a Chargor defaults in complying with Clause 12.1 (*Insurance: undertakings*) on or after the Senior Discharge Date, the Security Agent may effect or renew any such insurance on such terms, in such name(s) and in such amount(s) as it reasonably considers appropriate, and all monies reasonably expended by the Security Agent in doing so shall be reimbursed by such Chargor to the Security Agent on demand and shall carry interest from the date of payment by the Security Agent until reimbursed at the rate specified in Clause 2.2 (*Interest on demands*).

12.3 Application of insurance proceeds

On or after the Senior Discharge Date, all monies which are not paid directly by the insurers to the Security Agent and are received by a Chargor under any Insurance Policies relating to the Charged Property shall (subject to the rights and claims of any person having prior rights to such monies):

- prior to the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, be applied in accordance with the terms of the Facilities Agreement; and
- after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, be held by such Chargor on trust for the Security Agent pending payment to the Security Agent for application in accordance with Clause 19 (Application of Monies) and such Chargor waives any right it may have to require that any such monies are applied in reinstatement of any part of the Charged Property.

13. REAL PROPERTY

13.1 Property: notification

Each Chargor shall immediately notify the Security Agent of any contract, conveyance, transfer or other disposition or the acquisition by such Chargor (or its nominee(s)) of any Real Property.

13.2 Lease covenants

Each Chargor shall, in relation to any lease, agreement for lease or other right to occupy to which all or any part of the Charged Property is at any time subject:

- pay the rents (if the lessee) and observe and perform in all material respects the covenants, conditions and obligations imposed (if the lessor) on the lessor or, (if the lessee) on the lessee; and
- not do any act or thing whereby any lease or other document which gives any right to occupy any part of the Charged Property becomes or may become

subject to determination or any right of re-entry or forfeiture prior to the expiration of its term.

13.3 General property undertakings

Each Chargor shall:

- repair and keep in good and substantial repair and condition all the Real Property at any time forming part of the Charged Property;
- not at any time without the prior written consent of the Security Agent (such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, save where there would be, in the Security Agent's reasonable opinion, a materially adverse effect on the security created under any Finance Document) sever or remove any of the fixtures forming part of the Real Property or any of the plant or machinery (other than stock in trade or work in progress) on or in the Charged Property (except for the purpose of any necessary repairs or replacement of it); and
- 13.3.3 comply with and observe and perform (a) all applicable requirements of all planning and environmental legislation, regulations and bye-laws relating to the Real Property, (b) any conditions attaching to any planning permissions relating to or affecting the Real Property and (c) any notices or other orders made by any planning, environmental or other public body in respect of all or any part of the Real Property.

13.4 Entitlement to remedy

If any Chargor fails to comply with any of the undertakings contained in this Clause 13, the Security Agent shall be entitled (with such agents, contractors and others as it sees fit), to do such things as may, in the reasonable opinion of the Security Agent, be required to remedy such failure and all monies spent by the Security Agent in doing so shall be reimbursed by such Chargor to the Security Agent on demand with interest from the date of payment by the Security Agent until reimbursed in accordance with Clause 2.2 (Interest on demands).

14. SPECIFIC CONTRACTS

Each Chargor shall not at any time during the subsistence of this Debenture make or agree to make any amendments, variations or modifications to the Specific Contracts or waive any of its rights under the Specific Contracts, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent (save that all Related Rights shall, until the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, be exercised by and at the sole discretion of such Chargor, subject always to the terms of the Facilities Agreement).

15. ENFORCEMENT OF SECURITY

15.1 Enforcement

At any time after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, or if a Chargor requests the Security Agent to exercise any of its powers under this Debenture or any Mortgage, or if a petition or application is presented for the making of an administration order in relation to a Chargor, or if any person who is entitled to do so gives written notice of its Intention to

appoint an administrator of any Chargor or files such a notice with the court, the security created by or pursuant to this Debenture is immediately enforceable and the Security Agent may, without notice to any Chargor or prior authorisation from any court, in its absolute discretion:

- enforce all or any part of that security (at the times, in the manner and on the terms it thinks fit) and take possession of and hold or dispose of all or any part of the Charged Property and the Security Agent (or its nominee(s)) shall have an immediate and absolute power of sale or other disposition over the Charged Property (including, without limitation, the power to execute, seal, deliver or otherwise complete any transfers or other documents required to vest any of the Shares and/or Related Rights in the Security Agent, any of its nominees or in any purchaser of any of the Shares and/or Related Rights); and
- whether or not it has appointed a Receiver, exercise all or any of the powers, authorities and discretions conferred by the Act (as varied or extended by this Debenture and each Mortgage) on mortgagees and by this Debenture and each Mortgage on any Receiver or otherwise conferred by law on mortgagees or Receivers.

15.2 No liability as mortgagee in possession

Neither the Security Agent nor any of its nominees nor any Receiver shall be liable to account as a mortgagee in possession in respect of all or any part of the Charged Property or be liable for any loss upon realisation or for any neglect, default or omission in connection with the Charged Property to which a mortgagee or mortgagee in possession might otherwise be liable, and in particular the Security Agent (or its nominee(s)) or any Receiver shall not be liable for any loss occasioned by any exercise or non-exercise of rights attached to the Shares or the Related Rights or by any failure to report to any Chargor any notice or other communication received in respect of the Shares.

15.3 Right of appropriation

To the extent that any of the Charged Property constitutes "financial collateral" and this Debenture and the obligations of any Chargor hereunder constitute a "security financial collateral arrangement" (in each case as defined in, and for the purposes of, the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No. 2) Regulations 2003 (SI 2003 No. 3226) (the Regulations)) the Security Agent shall have the right to appropriate all or any part of such financial collateral in or towards discharge of the Secured Obligations. For this purpose, the parties agree that the value of such financial collateral so appropriated shall be (a) in the case of cash, the amount standing to the credit of each of the Accounts, together with any accrued but unposted interest, at the time the right of appropriation is exercised; and (b) in the case of Investments and/or Shares, the market price of such Investments and/or Shares determined by the Security Agent by reference to a public index or by such other process as the Security Agent may select, including independent valuation. In each case, the parties agree that the method of valuation provided for in this Debenture shall constitute a commercially reasonable method of valuation for the purposes of the Regulations.

15.4 Effect of moratorium

The Security Agent shall not be entitled to exercise its rights under Clause 15.1 (Enforcement), Clause 17.1 (Appointment and removal) (other than Clause 17.1.5) or Clause

4 (*Crystallisation of Floating Charge*) where the right arises as a result of an Event of Default occurring solely due to any person obtaining or taking steps to obtain a moratorium pursuant to Schedule A1 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

16. EXTENSION AND VARIATION OF THE ACT

16.1 Extension of powers

The power of sale or other disposal conferred on the Security Agent, its nominee(s) and any Receiver by this Debenture and each Mortgage shall operate as a variation and extension of the statutory power of sale under Section 101 of the Act and such power shall arise (and the Secured Obligations shall be deemed due and payable for that purpose) on execution of this Debenture and each Mortgage.

16.2 Restrictions

The restrictions contained in Sections 93 and 103 of the Act shall not apply to this Debenture and each Mortgage or to the exercise by the Security Agent of its right to consolidate all or any of the security created by or pursuant to this Debenture and each Mortgage with any other Security in existence at any time or to its power of sale, which powers may be exercised by the Security Agent without notice to any Chargor on or at any time after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event.

16.3 Power of leasing

The statutory powers of leasing may be exercised by the Security Agent at any time on or after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event and the Security Agent and any Receiver may make any lease or agreement for lease, accept surrenders of leases and grant options on such terms as it shall think fit, without the need to comply with any restrictions imposed by Sections 99 and 100 of the Act.

16.4 Transfer of Security

- At any time after the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, the Security Agent may:
 - (a) redeem any prior Security against any Charged Property; and/or
 - (b) procure the transfer of any such Security to itself; and/or
 - (c) settle and pass the accounts of the prior mortgagee or chargee; any accounts so settled and passed will be, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive and binding on each Chargor.
- Each Chargor shall pay to the Security Agent immediately on demand the costs and expenses incurred by the Security Agent in taking any action contemplated by Clause 16.4.1, including the payment of any principal or interest.

16.5 Suspense account

If the security created by this Debenture is enforced at a time when no amount is due under the Finance Documents but at a time when amounts may or will become due, the Security Agent (or any Receiver) may pay the proceeds of any recoveries effected by it into a suspense account.

17. APPOINTMENT OF RECEIVER OR ADMINISTRATOR

17.1 Appointment and removal

After the occurrence of an Enforcement Event, or if a petition or application is presented for the making of an administration order in relation to any Chargor, or if any person who is entitled to do so gives written notice of its intention to appoint an administrator of any Chargor or files such a notice with the court or if requested to do so by any Chargor, the Security Agent may by deed or otherwise (acting through an authorised officer of the Security Agent), without prior notice to any Chargor and in relation to each Chargor:

- **17.1.1** appoint one or more persons to be a Receiver of the whole or any part of the Charged Property;
- 17.1.2 appoint two or more Receivers of separate parts of the Charged Property;
- 17.1.3 remove (so far as it is lawfully able) any Receiver so appointed;
- 17.1.4 appoint another person(s) as an additional or replacement Receiver(s); and
- 17.1.5 appoint one or more persons to be an administrator of such Chargor.

17.2 Capacity of Receivers

Each person appointed to be a Receiver pursuant to Clause 17.1 (Appointment and removal) shall be:

- **17.2.1** entitled to act individually or together with any other person appointed or substituted as Receiver;
- for all purposes shall be deemed to be the agent of the relevant Chargor which shall be solely responsible for his acts, defaults and liabilities and for the payment of his remuneration and no Receiver shall at any time act as agent for the Security Agent; and
- entitled to remuneration for his services at a rate to be fixed by the Security Agent from time to time (without being limited to the maximum rate specified by the Act).

17.3 Statutory powers of appointment

The powers of appointment of a Receiver shall be in addition to all statutory and other powers of appointment of the Security Agent under the Act (as extended by this Debenture and each Mortgage) or otherwise and such powers shall remain exercisable from time to time by the Security Agent in respect of any part of the Charged Property. Except as provided in Clause 15.4 (Effect of moratorium), any restriction imposed by law on the right

of a mortgagee to appoint a receiver (including under section 109(1) of the Act) does not apply to this Debenture.

18. POWERS OF RECEIVER

Every Receiver shall (subject to any restrictions in the instrument appointing him but notwithstanding any winding-up or dissolution of a Chargor) have and be entitled to exercise, in relation to the Charged Property (and any assets of a Chargor which, when got in, would be Charged Property) in respect of which he was appointed, and as varied and extended by the provisions of this Debenture (in the name of or on behalf of the relevant Chargor or in his own name and, in each case, at the cost of such Chargor):

- 18.1.1 all the powers conferred by the Act on mortgagors and on mortgagees in possession and on receivers appointed under the Act;
- all the powers of an administrative receiver set out in Schedule 1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 (whether or not the Receiver is an administrative receiver);
- all the powers and rights of an absolute owner and power to do or omit to do anything which relevant Chargor itself could do or omit to do; and
- the power to do all things (including bringing or defending proceedings in the name or on behalf of the relevant Chargor) which seem to the Receiver to be incidental or conducive to (a) any of the functions, powers, authorities or discretions conferred on or vested in him or (b) the exercise of the Collateral Rights (including realisation of all or any part of the Charged Property) or (c) bringing to his hands any assets of the relevant Chargor forming part of, or which when got in would be, Charged Property.

19. APPLICATION OF MONIES

All monies received or recovered by the Security Agent, its nominee(s) or any Receiver pursuant to this Debenture and each Mortgage or the powers conferred by it shall (subject to the claims of any person having prior rights thereto and by way of variation of the provisions of the Act) be applied first in the payment of the costs, charges and expenses incurred and payments made by the Receiver, the payment of his remuneration and the discharge of any liabilities incurred by the Receiver in, or incidental to, the exercise of any of his powers, and thereafter shall be applied by the Security Agent (notwithstanding any purported appropriation by any Chargor) in accordance with clause 3 (*Proceeds of payments*) of the Intercreditor Agreement.

20. PROTECTION OF PURCHASERS

20.1 Consideration

The receipt of the Security Agent, its nominee(s) or any Receiver shall be conclusive discharge to a purchaser and, in making any sale or disposal of any of the Charged Property or making any acquisition, the Security Agent, its nominee(s) or any Receiver may do so for such consideration, in such manner and on such terms as it thinks fit.

20.2 Protection of purchasers

No purchaser or other person dealing with the Security Agent, its nominee(s) or any Receiver shall be bound to inquire whether the right of the Security Agent, such nominee(s) or such Receiver to exercise any of its powers has arisen or become exercisable or be concerned with any propriety or regularity on the part of the Security Agent, such nominee(s) or such Receiver in such dealings.

21. POWER OF ATTORNEY

21.1 Appointment and powers

Each Chargor by way of security irrevocably appoints the Security Agent and any Receiver severally to be its attorney and in its name, on its behalf and as its act and deed to execute, deliver and perfect all documents and do all things which the attorney may consider to be required or desirable for:

- carrying out any obligation imposed on such Chargor by this Debenture (including the completion, execution and delivery of any Mortgages, deeds, charges, assignments or other security and any transfers of the Charged Property); and
- enabling the Security Agent and any Receiver to exercise, or delegate the exercise of, any of the rights, powers, authorities and discretions conferred on them by or pursuant to this Debenture or any Mortgage or by law (including, the exercise of any right of a legal or beneficial owner of the Charged Property) and (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) to execute as a deed or under hand and deliver and otherwise perfect any deed, assurance, agreement, instrument or act which it may reasonably deem proper in or for the purpose of exercising any of such rights, powers, authorities and discretions.

21.2 Exercise of power of attorney

The Security Agent may only exercise the power of attorney granted by a Chargor pursuant to Clause 21.1 (Appointment and powers) following:

- 21.2.1 the occurrence of an Event of Default which has occurred and is continuing; or
- the failure by such Chargor to comply with any further assurance or perfection of security obligations required by the terms of this Debenture or any Mortgage within two Business Days of such further assurance or perfection of security obligation arising.

21.3 Ratification

Each Chargor shall ratify and confirm all things done and all documents executed by any attorney in the exercise or purported exercise of all or any of his powers.

21.4 Security Agent's power to remedy breaches

If at any time any Chargor fails to perform any of the covenants contained in this Debenture within two Business Days of receiving notice from the Security Agent of its failure to perform such covenants, it shall be lawful for the Security Agent, but the Security Agent shall have no obligation, to take such action on behalf of such Chargor (including, without limitation, the payment of money) as may in the Security Agent's reasonable opinion be required to ensure that such covenants are performed. Any losses, costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Security Agent in taking such action shall be reimbursed by such Chargor on demand.

22. EFFECTIVENESS OF SECURITY

22.1 Continuing security

- The security created by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Mortgage shall remain in full force and effect as a continuing security for the Secured Obligations unless and until the Secured Obligations have been irrevocably and unconditionally discharged in full and the Finance Parties have no further obligation to make any advance available to any Obligor pursuant to any Finance Document.
- 22.1.2 No part of the security from time to time intended to be constituted by the Debenture will be considered satisfied or discharged by any intermediate payment, discharge or satisfaction of the whole or any part of the Secured Obligations.

22.2 Cumulative rights

The security created by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Mortgage and the Collateral Rights shall be cumulative, in addition to and independent of every other security which the Security Agent or any Secured Party may at any time hold for the Secured Obligations or any other obligations or any rights, powers and remedies provided by law. No prior security held by the Security Agent (whether in its capacity as security agent or otherwise) or any of the other Secured Parties over the whole or any part of the Charged Property shall merge into the security constituted by this Debenture and any Mortgage.

22.3 No prejudice

The security created by or pursuant to this Debenture and any Mortgage and the Collateral Rights shall not be prejudiced by any unenforceability or invalidity of any other agreement or document or by any time or indulgence granted to any Chargor or any other person, or the Security Agent (whether in its capacity as security agent or otherwise) or any of the other Secured Parties or by any variation of the terms of the trust upon which the Security Agent holds the security or by any other thing which might otherwise prejudice that security or any Collateral Right.

22.4 Remedies and waivers

No failure on the part of the Security Agent to exercise, or any delay on its part in exercising, any Collateral Right shall operate as a waiver of that Collateral Right, nor shall

any single or partial exercise of any Collateral Right preclude any further or other exercise of that or any other Collateral Right.

22.5 No liability

None of the Security Agent, its nominee(s) or any Receiver shall be liable by reason of (a) taking any action permitted by this Debenture or any Mortgage or (b) any neglect or default in connection with the Charged Property or (c) taking possession of or realising all or any part of the Charged Property.

22.6 Partial invalidity

If, at any time, any provision of this Debenture or any Mortgage is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under the law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Debenture or any Mortgage nor of such provision under the laws of any other jurisdiction shall in any way be affected or impaired thereby and, if any part of the security intended to be created by or pursuant to this Debenture or any Mortgage is invalid, unenforceable or ineffective for any reason, that shall not affect or impair any other part of the security.

22.7 Waiver of defences

The obligations of each Chargor under this Debenture and each Mortgage will not be affected by an act, omission, matter or thing which, but for this Clause, would reduce, release or prejudice any of its obligations under this Debenture and each Mortgage (without limitation and whether or not known to it or any Secured Party) including:

- any time, indulgence, waiver or consent granted to, or composition with, any person; or
- the release of any person under the terms of any composition or arrangement with any creditor of any member of the Group; or
- the taking, variation, compromise, exchange, renewal or release of, or refusal or neglect to perfect, take up or enforce, any rights against, or security over assets of, any person or any non-presentation or non-observance of any formality or other requirement in respect of any instrument or any failure to realise the full value of any security; or
- any incapacity or lack of power, authority or legal personality of or dissolution or change in the members or status of any person; or
- any amendment, novation, supplement, extension (whether of maturity or otherwise) or restatement (in each case however fundamental and of whatsoever nature) or replacement of a Finance Document or any other document or security or of the Secured Obligations (including, without limitation, any increase to the Secured Obligations as may be agreed by the Parent from time to time); or
- 22.7.6 any unenforceability, illegality, invalidity, voidability or non-provability of any obligation of any person under any Finance Document or any other document or security or of the Secured Obligations; or

22.7.7 any insolvency or similar proceedings.

22.8 Immediate recourse

Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring any Secured Party (or the Security Agent or agent on its behalf) to proceed against any other Chargor or Obligor or any other person or enforce any other rights or security or claim payment from any person before claiming from such Chargor under this Debenture or any Mortgage. This waiver applies irrespective of any law or any provision of this Debenture to the contrary or any Mortgage.

22.9 Deferral of rights

Until such time as the Secured Obligations have been discharged in full, no Chargor will exercise any rights which it may have by reason of performance by it of its obligations under this Debenture or any Mortgage:

- **22.9.1** to be indemnified by any Obligor;
- 22.9.2 to claim any contribution from any other Chargor or any guarantor of any Obligor's obligations under this Debenture or under any other Finance Document; and/or
- 22.9.3 to take the benefit (in whole or in part and whether by way of subrogation or otherwise) of any rights of the Secured Parties under the Finance Documents or of any other guarantee or security taken pursuant to, or in connection with, this Debenture or any Mortgage by any Secured Party.

23. RELEASE OF SECURITY

23.1 Redemption of security

Upon the Secured Obligations being discharged in full and none of the Secured Parties being under any further actual or contingent obligation to make advances or provide other financial accommodation to any Chargor, any Obligor or any other person under any of the Finance Documents, the Security Agent shall, at the request and cost of the Chargors, release and cancel the security constituted by this Debenture and procure the reassignment to the relevant Chargors of the property and assets assigned to the Security Agent pursuant to this Debenture, in each case subject to Clause 23.2 (Avoidance of payments) and without recourse to, or any representation or warranty by, the Security Agent or any of its nominees.

23.2 Avoidance of payments

If the Security Agent considers that any amount paid or credited to it is capable of being avoided or reduced by virtue of any bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation or similar laws the liability of each Chargor under, and the security created by, this Debenture shall continue and such amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid.

24. SUBSEQUENT SECURITY INTERESTS

If the Security Agent (acting in its capacity as security agent or otherwise) or any of the other Secured Parties at any time receives or is deemed to have received notice of any subsequent Security affecting all or any part of the Charged Property or any assignment or transfer of the Charged Property which is prohibited by the terms of this Debenture or any Mortgage or the Facilities Agreement, all payments made thereafter by or on behalf of any Chargor to the Security Agent (whether in its capacity as security agent or otherwise) or any of the other Secured Parties shall be treated as having been credited to a new account of such Chargor and not as having been applied in reduction of the Secured Obligations as at the time when the Security Agent received such notice.

25. ASSIGNMENT

The Security Agent may assign and transfer all or any of its rights and obligations under this Debenture or any Mortgage. The Security Agent shall be entitled to disclose such information concerning each Chargor and this Debenture or any Mortgage as the Security Agent considers appropriate to any actual or proposed direct or indirect successor or to any person to whom information may be required to be disclosed by any applicable law.

26. NOTICES

The provisions of clause 32 (*Notices*) of the Facilities Agreement shall apply to this Debenture.

27. DISCRETION AND DELEGATION

27.1 Discretion

Any liberty or power which may be exercised or any determination which may be made under this Debenture or under any Mortgage by the Security Agent or any Receiver may, subject to the terms and conditions of the Intercreditor Agreement and Facilities Agreement, be exercised or made in its absolute and unfettered discretion without any obligation to give reasons.

27.2 Delegation

Each of the Security Agent and any Receiver shall have full power to delegate (either generally or specifically) the powers, authorities and discretions conferred on it by this Debenture (including the power of attorney) or any Mortgage on such terms and conditions as it shall see fit which delegation shall not preclude either the subsequent exercise any subsequent delegation or any revocation of such power, authority or discretion by the Security Agent or the Receiver itself. Neither the Security Agent nor any Receiver shall be in any way liable or responsible to any Chargor for any loss or damage arising from any act, default, omission or misconduct on the part of any such delegate or sub-delegate.

28. COUNTERPARTS

This Debenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Debenture.

29. GOVERNING LAW

This Debenture and all matters arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

30. JURISDICTION

30.1 English courts

The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of, or connected with this Debenture or any Mortgage (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Debenture or any Mortgage or the consequences of its nullity or any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with this Debenture or any Mortgage) (a **Dispute**).

30.2 Convenient forum

The parties to this Debenture agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes between them and, accordingly, that they will not argue to the contrary.

30.3 Exclusive jurisdiction

This Clause 30 is for the benefit of the Security Agent only. As a result and notwithstanding Clause 30.1 (*English courts*), it does not prevent the Security Agent from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law the Security Agent may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

THIS DEBENTURE has been signed on behalf of the Security Agent and executed as a deed by each Original Chargor and is delivered by it on the date specified above.

SCHEDULE 1 ORIGINAL CHARGORS

| Name | Jurisdiction | Registered Number | Registered Office |
|--|--------------|-------------------|---|
| Austin Reed Group Limited | 00164291 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| ARG (Property) Limited | 01459151 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Austin Reed Credit Services Limited | 01529898 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Austin Reed Limited | 00399575 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | 02319160 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Country Casuals Limited | 00510900 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Darius Capital Limited | 05940388 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |
| Gajan Holdings Limited | 06160362 | England & Wales | Station Road, Thirsk, North Yorkshire YO7 1QH |

3G

TS4/24161181/09/WTS/WTS

SCHEDULE 2 DETAILS OF REAL PROPERTY

Part I - Registered Land

(Freehold or leasehold property (if any) in England and Wales of which the relevant Chargor is registered as the proprietor at the Land Registry)

None at the date of this Debenture.

Part II - Unregistered Land

(Freehold or leasehold property (if any) in England and Wales title to which is not registered at the Land Registry of which the relevant Chargor is the owner)

None at the date of this Debenture.

SCHEDULE 3 DETAILS OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Part I - Intellectual Property registrations and applications

| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries |
|--|---|--|--------------------|---------------------|---|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|------------------------------|--|
| 1900 AUSTIN REED | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2013-51644 | 31-11-13 | Priority Founding | | | 31-Jan-14 | Pending | 11; 14; 20; 21; 22; 24 | |
| 1900 AUSTIN REED and SUMMIT device | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2013-51643 | 31-101-13 | Without Priority | | | | Pending | 11; 14; 20; 21; 22; 24 | |
| 1900 AUSTIN REED and SUMMIT Device | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2013-10288 | 19-Feb-13 | Priority Founding | | | | Pending | 03; 09; 14 | |
| 1900 AUSTIN REED and SUMMIT device | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2012-69590 | 08-Nov-12 | Priority Founding | | | | Published | 18, 28 | And the state of t |
| 1900 AUSTIN REED and SUMMIT device | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2008-929 | 08-Jan-08 | Without Priority | 754554 | 02-Apr-09 | 02-Apr-19 | Registered/Granted | | |
| AUSTINREED | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 1281541 | 01-Oct-86 | Without Priority | 1281541 | 04-Aug-89 | 01-Oct-17 | Registered/Granted | 36 | |
| A.R. AND LION IN DIAMOND DEVIC | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 470589 | 14-Jun-26 | Without Priority | 470589 | | 14-Jun-16 | Registered/Granted | 05; 09; 17; 25; 26 | |
| A.R. AND LION IN DIAMOND DEVIC | United States of America | AUSTIN REED GROUP PLC | 74/540445 | 30-Apr-94 | Without Priority | 1905728 | 18-Jul-95 | 18-Jul-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| A.R. AND LION IN | United | Austin Reed | 537983 | 04-Jan-33 | Without Priority | 537983 | 04-Jan-33 | 04-Jan-23 | Registered/Granted | 25 | and the second s |
| | *************************************** | Secretaria de la composição de la compos | | | THE THE PERSONNEL PROPERTY OF THE PERSONNEL | | | | | | |

| To the state of th | | A 15 | mtm | A 11 A | ecis | | | | The same section of the sa | | |
|--|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------|--|--|--|---|---------------------|--|------------|--|
| Xi ban da Yi Ci | | Applicantis | Application No. | Application Date | Application | n No. | Aegistratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Susses | Designated Countries |
| DIAMOND DEVICE | Kingdom | Limited | | | | A THE STATE OF THE | | | | | in many parameters, in the second |
| A.R. AND LION IN OVAL DEVICE | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 726899 | - 75-Tab-54 | Withaut Priority | 726899 | A CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE OF TH | 15-Feb-23 | Registered/Granted | .25 | |
| AR LOGO | European Community | Austin Reed Limited | 18491733 | 00-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0 | Without Priority | 1849173 | 11-Sep-00 | 11.Sep.20 | Registered/Granted | 09, 18, 25 | Austra; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Italy; Latvia; Lithuania; Matta; Poland; Portugal; Romania; Slovekia; Spain; Swedan; United Kingdom |
| ARLOGO | ueder | Austin Reed Limited | 2000-105696 | 27-Sep-00 | Without Priority | 4538103 | 25-Jan-02 | 25-Jan-22 | Registered/Granted | 09; 18; 25 | |
| AR NEW SHIELD | European Community | Austin Reed Limited | 11756996 | 22-Apr.13 | Priority Founding | 11756996 | 17-0ct-13 | 22-Apr-25 | Registered/Granted | 03; 18; 25 | Austria; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Coentrark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Irela |
| AR NEW SHIELD | Canada | Austin Reed | 1624848 | 30-Apr-13 | Without Priority | | Annual Ann | | Pending | 18; 25 | |
| AND VERTICAL AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY | | S | Ţ | - | NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR | dw | | - | | - | A STATE OF THE STA |

| | | | | M1000000000000000000000000000000000000 | | | | | | 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1 |
|-------------------------|--|--|---|--|------------------------|--|--|--|------------------------|---|
| - | | | | | | WWW/Auditory to warmer and | RAY-CHANGE COTTON | - Andrews Andrews | | Benelux; Cyprus; Republic; Estonia; France; Greece; Ireland; Latvia; Malta; Malta; |
| Designated Countries | | | Lings de Colomo | o lum va de la companya de la compan | | | Turkey | - 11-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-12-1 | | Austria; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Italy; Lithuania; Malta; Poland; Portugal; Romania; Slovakia; |
| Classes | | | 25 | 25 | 18, 25 | 18, 25 | 18; 25 | 18, 25 | 18; 25 | 14, 18; 25 |
| Case Status | | Pending | Pending | Pending | Pending | Opposed | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | | | | 22-Jan-14 | 13-Nar-15 | TO SERVICE OF THE SER | 08-Dec-19 | | 20-Jul-17 | 20-Jul-22 |
| Registratio n Date | | | | | | | 08-Dec-09 | 10-Mar-11 | 18-Apr-08 | 14-Dec-12 |
| Registratio n No. | | eccección de la companya de la compa | | | | | 1029903 | 1029903 | 2462002 | 11060076 |
| Application Type | | Without Priority | Without Pricrity | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Priority Founding |
| Application Date | The state of the s | 19~Jun~13 | 24-Jun-13 | 05-Apr-13 | 13-Mar-12 | 10-Dec-09 | 08-Dec-09 | 08-Dec-09 | 20-Jul-07 | 20-Jul-12 |
| Application No. | A THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY | 198200 | 198362 | 85/896480 | 1568552 | 1894380 | 1029903 | 1029903 | 2462002 | 11060076 |
| Applicant(s) | Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Limited |
| Country | | Saudi Arabia | Saudi Arabia | United States of America | Canada | ndia | Internationa Protocol (Madrid) | Turkey | United Kingdom | European Community |
| Trademark | NARK | AR NEW SHIELD MARK | AR NEW SHIELD | AR RED | ARRED | ARRED | AR RED | AR RED | ARRED | AR RED Nick Hart |

| Trademark | The state of the s | III PORTE III PORTE PROPERTIES PROPERTIES PROPERTIES PROPERTIES PROPERTIES PROPERTY | minimum in a construction of the contract of t | Constitution of the Consti | And the second s | Contract Assessment Section Contract Co | and other transfer of the second second second second | The second secon | | | | |
|--------------------|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|--------------------|------------|--|--|
| ANITONIA AND SALLA | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | Slovenia; Swecen; Kingdom | Spain; United |
| AR RED Nick Hart | China | Austin Reed Limited | 11448681 | 05-Sep-12 | With Priority | | | | Published | 4 | | |
| AR RED NICK Hart | China | Austin Reed Limited | 11448680 | 05-Sep-12 | With Pricrity | | | | Pending | 80 | | |
| AR RED Nick Hart | Gina | Austin Reed Limited | 11448679 | 05-Sep-12 | With Priority | | maining Assessment 1 Assessment | | Published | 25 | | |
| AR Signature Crest | Community | Austin Reed Group Limited | 12400511 | 05-Dec-13 | Priority Founding | | | 11-Feb-13 | Pending | 03; 18; 25 | Austria; 88 Bulgaria; C Cyprus; Republic; Denrrark; E Finland; F Germany; G Hungary; I Ithuania; Poland; Pc Romania; Siovenia; Sweden; Kingdom | Benelux; Croatia; Czech Estonia; France; Greece; Ireland; Latvia; Malta; Portugal; Slovakia; Spain; United |
| AUSTIN REED | Australia | Austin Reed Limited | 424198 | 22-Mar-85 | Without Priority | B424198 | 19-1LT-89 | 22-Mar-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Australia | Austin Reed Umited | 680505 | 12-Dec-95 | Without Priority | 680505 | 12-Dec-95 | 12-Dec-15 | Registered/Granted | 5 | | |
| ALISTIN REED | Bahrain | Austin Reed Limited | 25957 | 14-101-39 | Without Priority | M/25927 | 14-141-99 | 14-Jul-19 | Registered/Granted | CC | | |

| AUSTIN REED Brazil | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries |
|------------------------|---------|---------------------------------|---|--|---------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|---------|-------------------------|
| | - | Austin Reed Limited | 534565 | 10-Apr-62 | Without Priority | 61.37490 | 10-0ct-75 | 10-0ct-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Canada | | Austin Reed Limited | 1049817 | 06-Mar-00 | Without Priority | 628176 | 10-Dec-04 | 10-Dec-19 | Registered/Granted | | |
| AUSTIN REED Canada | | Austin Reed Limited | 437135 | 19-Mar-79 | Without Priority | 274533 | 03-Dec-82 | 03-Dec-27 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Chile | | Austin Reed Limited | | | Without Priority | 1023363 (old number 656782) | 24-Sep-82 | 30-Jan-23 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED China | | Austin Reed Limited | | | Without Priority | 48686 | 01-Apr-95 | 31-Mar-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Colombia | | Austin Reed Limited | 373496 | 31-Dec-92 | Without Priority | 259550 | 30-Sep-02 | 30-Sep-22 | Registered/Granted | 2.5 | |
| AUSTIN REED Costa Rica | | Austin Reed Limited | 44.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000. | | Without Priority | 26153 | 24-Jul-62 | 24-Jul-17 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Denmark | | Austin Reed Limited | 195102457 | 01-Dec-51 | Without Priority | 195200146 | 26-Jan-52 | 26-Jan-22 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Egypt | | Austin Reed Limited | | 09-Apr-42 | Without Priority | 39487 | 31-Dec-62 | 09-Apr-22 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Gambia | | Austin Reed Limited | THE TATAL THE PROPERTY OF THE TATAL | A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O | Without Priority | 3176 | 28-101-62 | 28-111-18 | Registered/Granted | 25. | |
| AUSTIN REED Germany | | Austin Reed Group Limited | - | | Without Priority | 00630638 | 26-Mar-62 | 26-Mar-22 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED Ghana | | Austin Reed | | 07-Jan-52 | Without Priority | 5740 | 07-Jan-52 | 07-Jan-18 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |

| Y Je | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries |
|-------------|--|------------------------|--------------------|--|--|----------------------|-----------------------|--|--------------------|--|--|
| | The state of the s | Limited | | and in the initial control of the co | Section (A) Committee (A) Comm | | - | And the second of the second o | | ************************************** | |
| AUSTIN REED | Gibraltar | Austin Read Limited | | The state of the s | Without Priority | 1996 | 06-Jun-62 | U8-May-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kang | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08315 | 06-Jul-95 | A Incorporation | 199802128 | 05-Mar-98 | 11-May-16 | Registered/Granted | 33 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | | 05-May-52 | Without Priority | 19520832 | 04-Dec-52 | 05-May-18 | Registered/Granted | 25. | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kang | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08311 | 06-Jul-95 | Without Priority | 199802124 | 05-Mar-98 | 11-May-16 | Registered/Granted | 8 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08312 | | Without Priority | 199802125 | 05-Mar-98 | 11-May-16 | Registered/Granted | 6 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08316 | 9-101-92 | Without Priority | 199802129 | 05-Mar-98 | 37-XeV-12 | Registered/Granted | 25 | and the second s |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08313 | 9-111-90 | Without Priority | 199802126 | 0S-Mar-98 | 11-May-16 | Registered/Granted | 1.4 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08314 | 06-14-95 | Without Priority | 199802127 | 05-Mar-98 | 11-May-16 | Registered/Granted | 16 | |
| AUSTIN REED | nceland | Austin Reed Limited | 346/1980 | 24-Oct-80 | Without Priority | 346/1980 | 24-Oct-80 | 24-Oct-20 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED | Indonesia | Austin Reed Limited | 095 14818 | 22-Aug-95 | Without Priority | M0000360 55 | 15-Nov-96 | 22-Aug-15 | Registered/Granted | m) | |
| AUSTIN REED | Indonesia | Austin Reed Limited | 095-14822 | 22-Aug-95 | Without Priority | M0000351 72 | 30-May-96 | 22-Aug-15 | Registered/Granted | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Indonesia | Austin Reed Limited | D95-14821 | 22-Aug-95 | Without Priority | M0000360 54 | 15-Nov-96 | 22-Aug-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |

| | and the second s | | - | 11 XXXVIII 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 | | - Year | | | 200000000000000000000000000000000000000 | 9000 | | |
|-------------------------|--|------------------------|------------------------|--|------------------------|------------------------|--|--|---|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|
| Designated Countries | | | - | THE STATE OF THE S | | | | | | | | |
| Classes | ര | 14 | ۲۵ | 09; 14 | | 25 | 03; 06; 08; 14; 18; 21; 25; 26 | | 25 | 18; 25 | 25 | . 25 |
| Case Status | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | 22-Aug-15 | 22-Aug-15 | 18-Apr-23 | 31-0ct-14 | 07-Dec-21 | 13-Jul-23 | 20-Apr-14 | 11-Dec-17 | 05-Apr-22 | 11-May-14 | 04-Dec-15 | 27-Mar-25 |
| Registratio n Date | 06-Jun-96 | 30-May-96 | 18-Apr-03 | 31-Oct-84 | 07-Dec-01 | 13-441-63 | 20-Apr-84 | 11-Dec-57 | 05-Apr-62 | 11-May-99 | 17-May-62 | 27-Mar-62 |
| Registratio n No. | M0000351 71 | M0000351 | 4662799 | 1719234 | 4526645 | 620626 | 1676473 | 5265 | 111097 | 79664 | 41285/399 | MW/TM/1 962/00337 |
| Application Type | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | 22-Aug-95 | 22-Aug-95 | 22-May-02 | | 02-Oct-00 | 07-Apr-62 | The state of the s | The state of the s | 05-Apr-62 | 11-May-99 | 17-May-62 | |
| Application No. | D95-14819 | D95-14820 | 2002-41819 | | 2000-107601 | 37-9940 | | | 11435 | 79664 | 41285/3994 | |
| Applicant(s) | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited |
| Country | Indonesia | Indonesia | E C C | cede | Japan | rede | lapan | Kenya | Lebanon | Lebanon | Liberia | Malawi |
| Trademark | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED |

| | Country | Applicant(s) | Application | Application | Application | Registratio | Registratio | Closest | Case Status | Classes | Designated |
|-------|--|--|-------------|-------------|--|-------------|-------------|---|--|---|--|
| | ************************************** | | No. | Date | Туре | No. | n Date | Deadline | | | Countries |
| Ma | Malaysia | Austin Reed Limited | 50680/56 | 23-Aug-95 | Without Priority | 5008902 | 07-Way-08 | 29-Aug-22 | Registered/Granted | ogranistististististististististististististi | |
| Σ | Malaysia | Austin Reed Limited | | | Without Priority | M/37534 | 18-Apr-62 | 18-Apr-21 | Registerad/Granted | 2.5 | |
| Σ | Malaysia | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08893 | 29-Aug-95 | Without Priority | 95/08893 | 29-Aug-95 | 29-Aug-22 | Registered/Granted | | |
| ≥ | Malaysia | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08906 | 29-Aug-95 | Without Priority | 92/08906 | 29-Aug-95 | 29-Aug-22 | Registered/Granted | 2. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. | The state of the s |
| ≥ . | Moracca | Austin Reed Limited | 16,985 | 01-Mar-62 | Without Priority | 80.64 | 29-Mar-62 | 01-Mar-22 | Registerad/Granted | 100 | |
| ZN | New Zealand | Austin Reed Limited | 610018 | 06-Mar-00 | Without Priority | 610018 | 06-Mar-00 | 05-Mar-17 | Registerad/Granted | 7 | |
| 12 10 | New Zealand | Austin Reed Limited | 256819 | 11-Dec-95 | Without Priority | 8256819 | 11-Dec-95 | 11.D&c-15 | Registerad/Granted | 1.4 | |
| ~ N | New Zealand | Austin Reed Limited | 70572 | 26-Nar-62 | Without Priority | 870572 | 26-Mar-62 | 26-Mar-21 | Registerad/Granted | 25 | |
| e. N | New Zealand | Austin Reed Limited | 256821 | 11-Dec-95 | Without Priority | 8256821 | 11-Dec-95 | 11-Dec.16 | Registerad/Granted | 25 | |
| 2 M | New Zealand | Austin Reed Limited | 256820 | 11 Dec-95 | Without Priority | 8256820 | 11-Dec-95 | 11-Dec-15 | Registered/Granted | eo | |
| e . | Nigeria | Austin Reed Limited | 7025 | 04-Jan-56 | Without Priority | 7025 | 04-Jan-66 | 04-Jan-18 | Awaiting details | 25 | |
| - C | Norway | Austin Reed Limited | 49971 | 18-Dec-61 | Without Priority | 41105 | 18-Dec-61 | 20 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| E-3 | Paraguay | Austin Reed | 187997 | 28-Mar-94 | Without Priority | 297970 | 05-Sep-96 | 05-Sep-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| | | - manuscrate manuscrat | | | AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER | | | Overamida saurum neurrum alio errae um desembles | The same of the sa | | . The same of the |

| | *************************************** | | No. | Application Date | Type | n No. | n Date | Deadline | | | Countries |
|--|--|------------------------|---|--|------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|--------------------|--|--|
| AUSTIN REED Russian Federal AUSTIN REED Sierra L | n ganacas and a summer of the | Limited | - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 | And a second sec | | | | | | And in the second secon | ALLEGA AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN |
| | | Austin Reed Limited | 46323 | 06-May-72 | Without Priority | 46323 | 06-May-72 | 06-May-22 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| 44144 | Sierra Leone | Austin Reed Limited | 5142 | 30-Apr-62 | Without Priority | 6142 | 30-Apr-62 | 30-Apr-18 | Registered/Granted | 25 | SOURCE AND |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | | Austin Reed Limited | 6445/95 | 14-Jul-95 | Without Priority | 95/06445F | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | Ø | LILIANA DE COMPANSA DE COMPANS |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | l. | Austin Reed Limited | 14798 | 23-Jan-87 | Without Priority | 52/14798H | 23-Jan-87 | 23-Jan-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | and Andrews of the Control of the Co |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | | Austin Reed Limited | 6448/95 | 14-301-95 | Without Priority | 95/06448J | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | 18 | |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | | Austin Reed Limited | 6444/95 | 14-101-95 | Without Priority | 95/06444H | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | | - GOLD AND THE CONTRACT OF THE |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | in the contract of the contrac | Austin Reed Limited | 6447/95 | 11-May-95 | Without Priority | 95/064478 | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | 16 | The state of the s |
| AUSTIN REED Singapore | | Austin Reed Limited | 6449/95 | 14-111-95 | Without Priority | 95/064491 | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED South | South Africa | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08505 | | Without Priority | 50580/56 | 11-May-95 | 05-Jul-15 | Registered/Granted | . 6 | |
| AUSTIN REED South | South Africa | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08509 | 05-101-95 | Without Priority | 60580/36 | 11-May-95 | 05-Jul-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED South | South Africa | Austin Reed Limited | 62/0940 | 27-Mar-62 | Without Priority | 862/0940 | 27-Mar-62 | 27-Mar-16 | Registered/Granted | . 52 | |
| AUSTIN REED South | South Africa | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08508 | 05-101-95 | Without Priority | 95/08508 | 11-May-95 | 05-Jul-15 | Registered/Granted | 18 | OCCUMULATION OF THE PROPERTY O |

| - | | The state of the s | | The second secon | | | | A Commission of the Commission | | | | | The state of the s |
|-------------------------|------------------------|--|------------------------|--|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--|---|------------------------|--|-------------------------|--|
| Designated Countries | | | | CONTRACTOR OF CO | | | | | · Compression Control | | | | - i er der menneng same beweits gemeeren samen. |
| Classes | 14; 24; 25 | 18, 25, 26 | 03, 08; 13, 21 | 05; 08; 18; 20; 22 | 6 | | 25 | 25 | 25 | 25 | 22 | 2.5 | 25 |
| Case Status | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Register=d/Granted | Registered/Granted | Awaiting details | Registered/Granted | Awaiting details |
| Closest Deadline | 01-Jul-23 | 06-Jul-23 | 23-Jun-23 | 14-1111-25 | 12-Mar-14 | 27-Mar-22 | 28-Nov-22 | 15-Apr-22 | 05-May-14 | 06-Jul-20 | | 03-Apr-22 | 06-Feb-18 |
| Registratio n Date | 01-Jul-93 | 05-Jul-93 | 23-Jun-93 | 14-Jun-93 | 12-Mar-04 | 29-Oct-62 | 28-Nov-62 | 16-Apr-62 | 06-May-94 | 07-Jnf-90 | 06-Jun-90 | 03-Apr-62 | 06-Feb-52 |
| Registratio n No. | 267823 | 268145 | 266859 | 265839 | 577293 | 399295 | 7802 | 3038 | 257867 | 383580 | 13869 | 22672 | 3211 |
| Application Type | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Based on |
| Application Date | 11-Jun-92 | 11-in-92 | 11-Jun-92 | 11-Jun-92 | 12-Jul-02 | 27-Mar-52 | 28-Nov-62 | 16-Apr-62 | 26-Jan-93 | 02-11-90 | AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER | 03-Apr-62 | 06-Feb-52 |
| Application No. | 92-16012 | 92-16011 | 92-16001 | 92-16010 | 2002. 0032077 | 399295 | 7802 | 3033 | 93-0657 | 247070 | 000000000000000000000000000000000000000 | 4969 | 32.11 |
| Applicant(s) | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reec Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed |
| Country | Korea, Republic of | Korea, Republic of | Korea, Republic of | Korea, Republic of | Korea, Republic of | Spain | Sudan | | Sweden | Switzerland | Switzerland | Syrian Arab Republic | Tanzania, United |
| Trademark | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED |

33

| Designated Countries | CHARLES CHARLES THE THE THE TAXABLE PARTY OF | | THE PERSON NAMED AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED AND ADDRESS O | | | SACATAMA CONTRACTOR OF THE SACATAMA CONTRACTOR O | - | The state of the s | | | The second secon | |
|-------------------------|--|------------------------|--|--|------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|--|------------------------|
| | | | | - I in a special section of the sect | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | 1 | | AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER | |
| Classes | | 25 | - | m | Ø | 92 | | 25 | 25 | 23 | 72 | 25 |
| Case Status | | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Awaiting details | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | | 06-May-16 | 06-May-16 | 06-May-16 | 06-May-16 | 09-Sep-16 | 06-Apr-25 | 08-May-19 | 17-Dec-15 | 04-Aug-23 | 27-Mar-21 | 17-Apr-18 |
| Registratio n Date | - | 07-May-96 | 07-May-96 | 07-May-96 | 07-May-96 | 10-Sep-96 | 06-Apr-62 | TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT | 17-Dec-85 | 04-Aug-53 | 27-Mar-62 | 17-Apr-62 |
| Registratio n No. | | Kor58071 | Kor55008 | Kor56009 | Kor58072 | KOR124169 | 7104 | 688870 | 1375999 | 578138 | 337/62 | 249/1962 |
| Application Type | Foreign IP Right | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | | 07-May-96 | 07-May-95 | 07-May-96 | 07-May-96 | 10-Sep-96 | 06-Apr-62 | 08-May-50 | 03-Apr-85 | 12-Aug-47 | 27-Mar-62 | 17-Apr-62 |
| Application No. | | 307479 | 307478 | 307475 | 307476 | 317127 | 7184 | 688870 | 530308 | 71/534856 | 337/62 | 249/1962 |
| Applicant(s) | Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Ilmited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited |
| Country | Republic of | Thailand | Thalland | Thalland | Thailand | 7 | Uganda | United | United States of America | United States of America | Zambia | Zanzibar |
| Trademark | And a constraint of the state o | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSŢIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED |

| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Glosest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries | Ī — |
|--|---------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|---|---------------------|--------------------|--|--|--|
| AUSTIN REED | Zimbabwe | Austin Reed Limited | 337/62 | 27 Mar-62 | Without Priority | 337/62 | 27-Mar-62 | 27-Mar-23 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Egypt | Austin Reed Limited | 126920 | 14-Sep-99 | Without Priority | 126920 | 30-Mar-05 | 13-Sep-19 | Registered/Granted | 18 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | ncdan | Austin Reed Limited | 56616 | 17-Feb-00 | Without Priority | 56616 | 17-Feb-00 | 17-Feb-20 | Registered/Granted | 18 | NOT THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER | Ţ. |
| AUSTIN REED | Jordan | Austin Reed Limited | 97886 | 07-Feb-08 | Without Priority | 97886 | 19-Oct-08 | 07-Feb-18 | Registered/Granted | 18 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Kliwait | Austin Reed Limited | 44812 | 31-0ct-99 | Without Priority | 38043 | 12.0.12 66.170 | 30-Oct-19 | Registered/Granted | . S | | 1 |
| AUSTIN REED | Malaysia | Austin Reed Limited | 95/08900 | 29-Aug-95 | Without Priority | 9508900 | 10-Nov-08 | 29-Aug. 22 | Registered/Granted | 18 | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · |
| AUSTIN REED | Russian Federation | Austin Reec Limited | 2006722074 | 31-111-06 | Without Priority | 333230 | 04-Sep-07 | 31-Jul-16 | Registered/Granted | Ø. | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Saudi Arabia | Austín Reed Limíted | 45010 | 26-Apr-99 | Without Priority | 506/60 | 13.Nov.99 | 25-52 85-73-38 | Registered/Granted | 1.8 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Taiwan, Province of China | Austin Reec Limited | 90000181 | 30-Dec-00 | Without Priority | 1002436 | 200 | | Registered/Granted | 1.8 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | United Arab Emirates | Austin Reed Limited | 31333 | 12-May-99 | Without Priority | 23482 | 02-Feb-00 | 12-May-19 | Registered/Granted | some municipal construction of the constructio | TO THE THE TWO DESCRIPTIONS OF THE THE TREE THE THE TREE | ×314 TO 1772 A. T. |
| AUSTIN REED | Turkey | Austin Reed Limited | 2007/5711.9 | 24-Oct-07 | Without Priority | 2007/5711 9 | | 24-Oct-17 | Registered/Granted | 18; 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Ukraine | Austin Reed Limited | M200608741 | 16-Jun-06 | Without Priority | 87364 | 11-Feb-08 | 16-un-15 | Registered/Granted | 18; 25 | BERTALDE AND | San Paragram |
| The state of the s | | 4 | | | | 4 | ALL AND | | | | | - |

| Case Status Classes Designated Countries | Registered/Granted 25 | Registered/Granted 2.5 | Registered/Granted 25 | Registered/Granted 25 | Registered/Granted 25 | Registered/Granted 25 | Section Control of the Control of th | Registered/Granted 2.5 | | | | | |
|--|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--|------------------------|--|---|---|---|---|
| Closest Case Deadline | 07-Feb-18 | 07-Apr-20 Regi | 14-Jul-19 Regi | 13-Sep-19 Regi | 08-May-19 Regi | 16-jan-16 Reg | | 21-Jan-22 Regi | | | | 9 6 | 9 0 10 |
| Registratio n Date | 07-0ct-08 | 07-Apr-10 | 14-111-99 | 30-Mar-05 | 18-Dec-57 | 25-Mar-10 | C | 21-Jan-92 | 21-Jan-92 17-Feb-00 | 21-Jan-92 17-Feb-00 31-Oct-99 | | | |
| Registratio n No. | 97699 | 2357200 | 25958 | 126921 | GT1569 | 1414012 | | 1474682 | 1474682 | 1474682 57042 39458 | 1474682 57042 39458 A/15 No. 150/1971 | | |
| Application Type | Without Priority | STATE OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO STATE OF THE PERSO | Without Priority | Without Priority Without Priority | Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority | Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority | Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority | Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority Without Priority |
| Application Date | 07-Feb-08 | 03-Jun-09 | 14-1nl-39 | 14-Sep-99 | | 16-jan-06 | | 17-Dec-91 | 17-Dec-91 17-Feb-00 | 17-Dec-91 17-Feb-00 31-Oct-99 | 17-Dec-91 17-Feb-00 31-Oct-99 07-May-71 | 17-Dec-91 17-Feb-00 31-Oct-99 07-May-71 28-Dec-89 | 17-Dec-91 17-Feb-00 31-Oct-99 07-May-71 28-Dec-89 11-Dec-95 |
| Application No. | 97699 | 2919357 | 25953 | 126921 | 688870 | 1414012 | | MI2012C000 424 | MI2012C000 424 57042 | MI2012C000 424 57042 44813 | MI2012C000 424 57042 44813 | MI2012C000 424 57042 44813 78483 | MI2012C000 424 57042 44813 78483 256821 |
| Applicant(s) | Austin Reed Limited | | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited Austin Reed Limited Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited Limited Austin Reed Limited Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited Limited Austin Reed Limited Limited Austin Reed Limited Limited Limited | Austin Reed Limited Limited Limited |
| Country | Jordan | Argentina | Bahrain | Egypt | Guernsey | India | _ | Italy | ltaly Jordan | Italy Jordan Kuwait | Italy Jordan Kuwait Mauritlus | Italy Jordan Kuwait Mauritius Mexico | Italy Jordan Kuwait Mauritius Mexico New Zealand |
| Trademark | AUSTIN REED | | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED AUSTIN REED |

| 8. | | THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY | American de la composição | The state of the second | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | The state of the s | | | |
|-------------|---|---|--|--|---------------------|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries | |
| | | Limited | | | - | | | | Section and the section of the secti | - | The state of the s | |
| AUSTIN REED | Philippines | Austin Reed Limited | 4-1995- 103557D | 19-Oct-95 | Without Priority | 4-1955. 127927 | 16-Jul-05 | 16-Jul-16 | Registered/Granted | 22 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Saudi Arabia | Austin Reed Limited | 49011 | 26-Apr-99 | Without Priority | 506/61 | 13-Nov-99 | 19-Sep-18 | Registered/Granted | Z | man exercises exercises as a second control of the second control | |
| AUSTIN REED | Taiwan, Province of China | Austin Reed Limited | 89042333 | 24-Jul-00 | Without Priority | 983161 | 01-Feb-02 | 31-Jan-22 | Registered/Granted | 5. | | |
| AUSTIN REED | United Arab Emirates | Austin Reed Limited | ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ ਲ | 12-May-99 | Without Priority | 23372 | 01-Feb-00 | 12-May-19 | Registered/Granted | 2 | | E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E |
| AUSTIN REED | United Kingdom | Austin Reec Limited | 1136256 | 01-141-80 | Without Priority | 1136256 | 01-14-80 | 01-Jul-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of | Austin Reec Limited | 403-88 | 13-Jan-88 | Without Priority | AND ADDRESS OF THE STATE OF THE | | | Accepted | T. | The state of the s | |
| AUSTIN REED | Malaysia | Austin Reec Limited | 95/08904 | 29-Aug-95 | Without Priority | 95008904 | 03-May-07 | 29-Aug-22 | Registered/Granted | സ് | Sammerson and the state of the | NAME OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR |
| AUSTIN REED | South Africa | Austin Reec Limited | 95/08504 | 05-Jul-95 | Without Priority | 95/08504 | 11-May-95 | 05-101-25 | Registered/Granted | 77) | | |
| AUSTIN REED | European | Austin Reed Limited | 2660439 | 19-Apr-02 | Without Priority | 2660439 | 19-Apr-02 | 19-4pr-22 | Registered/Granted | 03; 14; 35 | Austria; Bei Bulgaria; C, Czech Rep Denmark; Es Finland; Fi Germany; Gr Hungary; Irr Italy; Irr | Benelux; Cyprus; Republic; Estonie; France; Greece; Ireland; Latvie; |
| | рафитический постанующей пост | | A1000000000000000000000000000000000000 | - 1 | | And the second s | | | THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERTY O | THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO SERVICE AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TO SE | മ്ഗ | Portugal; Slovakia; |

| Designated Countries | | Austria; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Italy; Latwia; Lithuania; Malta; Portugal; Romania; Slovakia; Spain; Sweden; United Kingdom | - | | | | Austria; Benelux; Buígaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; |
|-------------------------|--------------------------------|---|------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------|---|
| Classes Desig | Slovenia Sweden; Kingdom | 37, 40 Austria; Bulgaria; Czech Denmari Finland; German Hungary Italy; Lithuani Poland; Romania Slovenia Sweden Kingdom | 25 | 6 | G. | on . | 09; 16; Austria 18; 25 Bulgar Czech Denmi |
| Case Status C | | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | | 11-Mar-15 | 01-May-18 | 16-Feb-20 | 29-Mar-20 | 02-101-22 | 18-Feb-20 |
| Registratio n Date | : | 18-Apr-06 | 01-May-62 | 16-Feb-00 | 29-Mar-00 | 02-3ul-02 | 18-Feb-00 |
| Registratio n No. | | 4335451 | 3711 | 823891 | 27182 | 2587232 | EM001516 129 |
| Application Type | | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | | 11-Mar-05 | | 16-Feb-00 | 29-Mar-00 | 01-Mar-00 | 18-Feb-00 |
| Application No. | | 4335451 | 3711 | 823891 | 35623 | 75/932249 | EM00151612 9 |
| Applicant(s) | | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited |
| Country | | European Community | Bahamas | Australia | United Arab Emirates | United States of America | European Community |
| Trademark | | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED | AUSTIN REED |

| | Accessoration of the second | TOTAL CONTROL OF THE PROPERTY | ************************************** | - COMPANY OF THE PROPERTY OF T | windshipsing | | Participation of the Control of the | 3270mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm. | A | | | fiverence common and |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|---|---|--|--|--|--|---|--------------------|--|--|--|
| racemark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest | Case Status | Casses | Designated Countries | |
| | | | | The state of the s | | | | | | | Hungary; it italy; Lithuania; Poland; Po Romania; Sit Sivenia; Sweden; Kingdom | freland; Latvia; Malta; Portugal; Slovakia; Spain; United |
| AUSTIN REED | Belatus | Austin Reed Limited | 20061882 | 21.348-06 | Without Priority | 30210 | 13-Jul-09 | 21-Jun-16 | Registered/Granted | 09; 18; 25 | THE STATE OF THE S | - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 |
| AUSTIN REED | Kazakhstan | Austin Reed Limited | 35206 | 16-Jun-06 | Without Priority | 24893 | 14-May-08 | 16-Jun-16 | Registered/Granted | 09; 18; 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | United Arab Emirates | Austin Reed Limited | 50.00 52.00 54.00 56.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 54.00 | 23-Oct-13 | Without Priority | | | | Pending | 25 | Actorise Control of Co | |
| AUSTIN REED | United States of America | Austin Reed Limited | 85/961,195 | 17-101-13 | Priority Founding | | | 19-Jan-14 | Pending | 14; 18; 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2012-65198 | 19-0¢-12 | Without Priority | | | 18-Jan-14 | Pending | 03; 09; 14; 18; 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED | United Arab Emirates | Austin Reed Limited | 193605 | T-13F1f-QZ | Founding | | Account to the second s | | Section 1 | | | |
| AUSTIN REED (SER) | United Kingdorn | Austin Reed Limited | 2020113 | 11-May-95 | Without Priority | 2020113 | 11-May-95 | 11-May-15 | Registered/Granted | 03; 09; 14; 16; 18; 25 | | |
| AUSTIN REED (STYLISED) | China | Austin Reed Limited | 3804546 | 18-Nov-03 | Without Priority | 3804546 | 21-0ct-06 | 20-0ct-16 | Registered/Granted | 03 | | A LA CAMBRIDA CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR OF TH |
| AUSTIN REED (STYLISED) | China | Austin Reed Limited | 3804545 | 18-Nnv-03 | Without Priority | 3804545 | 21-Oct-06 | 20-Oct-16 | Registered/Granted | 2.5 | ************************************** | |
| | | | | | THE PARTY OF THE P | The section of the se | money or a management of the contract of the c | - Commence | | and the second s | ,,,ceree/memococococococom/memor/r | grando con construction of the construction of |

| iliannaman seattan seatta | A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR | POTO TO | | A CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY O | ALL | | Benelux; Cyprus; Cyprus; Republic; Estonia; France; Greece; Ireland; Latvia; Maita; Maita; Portugal; Slovakia; Spain; United | | |
|---------------------------|--|--|------------------------|--|---|------------------------|--|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|
| Designated Countries | | A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR | | AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER | | | Austria; Bulgaria; Czech Denmark; Finland; Germany; Hungary; Italy; Ithuania; Połand; Romania; Slovenia; Sweden; | | |
| Classes | 24 | 09; 14; 18; 25 | 25 | c n | 41 | . 8 | 03, 18, 25 | 03; 18; 35 | · ~ |
| Case Status | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Published | Pending | Pending | Pending | Registered/Granted | ending: | Pending |
| Closest Deadline | 09~Jul-23 | 02-Aug-18 | | The state of the s | | - | 22-Apr-23 | | |
| Registratio n Date | 09-141-13 | 02-Aug-13 | | | | | 17-0ct-13 | - Marian Caranter Company | |
| Registratio n No. | 980853 | 5504113 | | | | | 11757051 | | |
| Application Type | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Priority Founding | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | 22-Dec-09 | 26-Jul-12 | 03-Aug-12 | 03-Aug-12 | 03-Aug-12 | 03-Aug-12 | 22-Apr-13 | 30-Apr-13 | 19-Jun-13 |
| Application No. | 2009-63308 | 2012-060277 | 11301163 | 11301166 | 11301165 | 11301164 | 11757051 | 1624849 | 198197 |
| Applicant(s) | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited |
| Country | Korea, Republic of | neder | China | Ghina | China | China | Community | Canada | Saudi Arabia |
| Trademark | ALISTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 | AUSTIN REED 1900 CREST DEVICE | AUSTIN REED 1900 CREST DEVICE | AUSTIN REED 1900 CREST DEVICE |

| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application | Application | Application | Registratio | Registratio | Closest | Case Status | Classes | Designated |
|---|---------------------------------------|------------------------|--|---|------------------|-------------|--|--|--------------------|------------|--|
| | YYDDOO Y ABEED BOAD | | ż | Date | Туре | Š | n Date | Deadline | | | Countries |
| AUSTIN REED 1902 CREST DEVICE | Saudi Arabia | Austin Reed Limited | 198198 | 19-Jun-13 | Without Priority | | STREET AND PROPERTY AND PROPERT | - | Pending | 138 | 4-1-1 THE THE PROPERTY OF THE |
| AUSTIN REED 1903 CREST DEVICE | Saudi Arabia | Austin Reed Limited | 198199 | 19-Jun-13 | Without Priority | | | | Pending | 25. | |
| AUSTIN REED AND ARABIC EQUIVAL | Qatar | Austin Reed Limited | 20542 | 03-May-99 | Without Priority | 20542 | 28-May-05 | 03-May-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | Application of the state of the |
| AUSTIN REED AND ARABIC EQUIVAL | Qatar | Austin Reed Limited | 20541 | 03-May-99 | Without Priority | 20541 | 28-May-05 | 03-May-19 | Registered/Granted | CO | |
| AUSTIN REED NEW LOGO | United Kingdom | Austin Reec Limited | 2397258 | 19-Jul-05 | Without Priority | 2397258 | 03-Nov-06 | 5 | Registered/Granted | 36,30 | |
| AUSTIN REED OF REGENT STREET | Greece | Austin Reed Limited | 47434 | 10-Nov-71 | Without Priority | 47434 | 10-Nov-71 | 10-Nov-21 | Registerad/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED OF REGENT STREET (STYL) 25 | E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E E | Austin Reed Limited | 943/BRK | 16-Mar-72 | Without Priority | 943/BRK | 16-Mar-72 | 14-Dec-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED OF REGENT STREET (STYLISED) | e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e | Austin Reed Limited | 722173/1994 | - All Andrews - | Without Priority | 1077487 | 15-14-74 | 70 | Registered/Granted | 20; 24; 25 | - |
| AUSTIN REED O: REGENT STREET device | Burundi | Austin Reed Limited | A SOCIAL SERVICE SERVI | enneng verkessesskaladak i ni izr | Without Priority | 963/BUR | 16-Apr-72 | And the state of t | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| AUSTIN REED OF REGENT STREET stylised words | e C C C C C | Austin Reed Limited | | www.margughdalalalalalalarga | Without Priority | M/2872 | 15-Apr-72 | 15-Apr-22 | Registerad/Granted | 22 | |
| AUSTIN REED OF REGENT STREET stylized | 0 | Austin Reed Ilmited | 380/1971 | 26-0ct-71 | Without Priority | 19/1972 | 11-Feb-72 | 10-Feb-22 | Registered/Granted | 2.5 | |

| ni (1 dan mari 1 da America (1 da mari 1 | | | | watercoccossess | <u> </u> | 7 | · | |
|--|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--|---------------------------------|--|------------------------|
| ס | | | | | Benelux; Croatia; Czech Estonia; France; Greece; Ireland; Latvia; Malta; Portugal; Slovakia; Spain; United | - - - | | |
| Designated Countries | | | · . | | Austria; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Republic; Denmark; Finland; Germany; Hungary; Italy; Lithuania; Romania; Slovenia; Sweden; Kingdom | | ······································ | |
| Classes | 25 | 25 | 43 | 44 | 03; 18; 25 | 18 | 18; 25 | 18; 25 |
| Case Status | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | pending. | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | 13-Jun-22 | 06-lun-17 | 11-Aug-15 | 11-Aug-16 | 11-Feb-14 | 16-Jul-18 | 08-Feb-16 | 12-0ct-16 |
| Registratio n Date | 13-Jun-50 | 06-Jun-50 | 16-Feb-07 | 11-Aug-06 | | 16-Jul-98 | 08-Feb-96 | 19-Dec-07 |
| Registratio n No. | 12240 | 143878 | 2429884 | 2429780 | | 810011 | 2056031 | 339803 |
| Application Type | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Priority Founding | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | 13-1m-50 | 06-Jun-50 | 11-Aug-06 | 11-Aug-06 | 05-Dec-13 | 08-Mar-96 | 08-Feb-96 | 12-Oct-06 |
| Application No. | 12240 | 143878 | 2429884 | 2429780 | 12400495 | 85010877 | 2056031 | 2006729326 |
| Applicant(s) | Austin Read Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Read Limited | Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited |
| Country | Sri Lanka | India | United Kingdom | United Kingdom | Community | Talwan, Province of China | United Kingdom | Russian Federation |
| Trademark | AUSTIN REED SIGNATURE | AUSTIN REED signature | AUSTIN'S (STYLISED) | AUSTIN'S + DEV | T-1 | GOLF AND DEVICE | GOLF AND DEVICE (SER) | NEW AR LOGO |

| Designated Countries | Austria; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Italy; Latvia; Lithuania; Matx; Poland; Portugat; Romenia; Slovakia; Siovenia; Spaliv; Sweden; United | | | | | Austrai, Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Irtlus; Latvia; Ictaly; Latvia; Lithuania; Malta; Poland; Portugal; Romania; Slovakia; Clowenia- Canan |
|-----------------------|---|------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|--|
| Classes | 09; 18; 25;35 | 09; 36 | 18, 25 | 18, 25 | 25 | 09; 18: 25 |
| Case Status | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted | Registered/Granted |
| Closest Deadline | 08-Sep-15 | 19-Jul-15 | 02-101-20 | 20-Jul-17 | 31-Mar-22 | 20-Sep-20 |
| Registratio n Date | 19-Sep-06 | 20-Jan-06 | 02-Jul-10 | 18-Apr-08 | 01-Apr-02 | 20-5ep-60 |
| Registratio n No. | 4625042 | 2397259 | 5335096 | 2462001 | 993158 | 18633380 |
| Application Type | Without Priority | Without Priority | Withaut Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority | Without Priority |
| Application Date | 08-Sep-05 | 19-Jul-05 | 18-Mar-09 | 20-101-07 | 30-Dec-00 | 20-Sep-00 |
| Application No. | 4625042 | 2397259 | 2009-019782 | 2462001 | 90000182 | 18633380 |
| Applicant(s) | Auxin Reed | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Limited |
| Country | Community | United Kingdom | uede: | United Kingdom | Taiwan, Province of China | Community |
| Trademark | NEW AR LOGO | NEW AR LOGO | NEW CREST LOGO | RED BY AUSTIN | REED | AEED FED |

| o la | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | 9 |
|--|------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--|--------------------|--|--|
| | | | | | | | TOAN DE CONTRACTOR DE CONTRACT | | one entropy in the control of the co | Sweden; United Kingdom |
| Austin Reed 1409501 0. Limited | | C | 03-Jan-90 | Without Priority | 1409501 | 03-Jan-90 | 03-Jan-17 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| Austin Reed 201414 Limited | 201414 | | | Without Priority | UCA32180 | 09-Dec-48 | | Case Transferred | | |
| Austin Reed 07- | -20 | 6 | 07-Jun-89 | Without Priority | 1535086 | 07-Jun-89 | 07-Jun-19 | Registered/Granted | | Annual International Annual An |
| Austin Reed 06156/1991 06-5e Limited | | 90-8- | 06-Sep-91 | Without Priority | 392709 | 22-May-92 | 06-Sep-21 | Registered/Granted | | Asserting to the state of the s |
| Austin Reed 668108 25-Mi Limited | W-52 | 25-Mc | ar-48 | Without Priority | 668108 | | 25-Mar-17 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| Austin Reed 07-Jun-89 Limited | 0.77 | 97-70 | 68-1 | Without Priority | 1535086 | 07-1un-89 | | Registered/Granted | | |
| Austin Reed 2212670 09-Fe Limited | 9-1-60 3-1-60 | 9-60 | 66-48 | Without Priority | 2212670 | 05-Jul-99 | d9-Feb-19 | Registered/Granted | 52 | |
| Austin Reed 2006/02584 17-Nov-06 Limited | | Z. | w-06 | Without Priority | 235600 | 28-Nov-08 | 16-Nav-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| Austin Reed 2006/02584 17-N Limited | | 7 | 17-Nov-06 | Without Priority | 235600 | 28-Nov-08 | 16-Nov-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |

| Trademank Country Application Applic | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|----------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|---|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|------------|--|
| Unitized | Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries |
| Same Landard Austin Reed 1386908 22-Aug-07 Without Priority 1386908 07-16-11 02-Aug-17 Austin Reed 2007-063722 27-Jul-07 Without Priority 2462582 22-Apr-08 | STEPHENS (STYLISED) | United Kingdom: | | 2438541 | 15-Nov-06 | Without Priority | 2438541 | 31-Aug-07 | 15-Nov-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | WORKERSKAMILIE III JAANAA JAAN |
| State Australia Limited 2007-083792 27-Jul-07 Without Priority 5143299 20-Jun-18 Registereed/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 Without Priority 2462582 25-Apr-08 27-Jul-17 Registereed/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 Without Priority 2462582 25-Apr-08 27-Jul-17 Registereed/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 Without Priority 2462582 25-Apr-08 27-Jul-17 Registereed/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 Without Priority 363805 17-May-15 Registereed/Granted 25 17-May-16 16, 25 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-16 17-May-17 18-May-17 18-May-17 18-May-18 18-M | 3 | India | Austin Reed Limited | 1586908 | 02-Aug-07 | Without Priority | 1585908 | 07-feb-11 | 02-Aug-17 | Awaiting details | 18; 25 | |
| United Austin Reed 2462582 27-Jul-07 Without Priority 2462582 25-Apr-08 27-Jul-17 Registered/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 12-May-15 Registered/Granted 18, 25 12-May-89 12-May-15 Registered/Granted 25 12-May-16 | 2 | Japan | Austin Reed Limited | | 27-Jul-07 | Without Priority | 5143829 | 20-Jun-08 | 20-Jun-18 | Registered/Granted | 18; 25 | |
| Australia Australia Limited 310598 12-May-89 Without Priority 510598 12-May-15 Registered/Granted 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 2 | LLII . | United Kingdom | | *************************************** | 27-Jul-07 | Without Priority | 2462582 | 25-Apr-08 | 27-Jul-17 | Registered/Granted | 18, 25 | |
| S Canada Austin Reed 363805 02-Nov-88 Without Priority 363805 17-Nov-89 17-N | STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Australia | Austin Reed Limited | | 12-May-89 | Without Priority | 510598 | 12-May-92 | 12-May-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| S China Austin Reed 4866895 30-Aug-OS Without Priority 2770600 10-Jul-02 Without Priority 2770600 10-Jul-22 Registered/Granted 18, 25, 35 Austria; S European Austin Reed 2770600 10-Jul-02 Without Priority 2770600 10-Jul-22 Registered/Granted 18, 25, 35 Austria; S Community Limited 10-Jul-02 Without Priority 2770600 10-Jul-22 Registered/Granted 18, 25, 35 Austria; R Finland; Gerrrany; Hungary; Hungary; Hungary; Hungary; Poland; Poland; Poland; Solvenia; Solvenia; <t< td=""><td>STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT)</td><td>Canada</td><td>Austin Reed Limited</td><td>363805</td><td>02-Nov-88</td><td>Without Priority</td><td>353805</td><td>17-Nov-89</td><td>17-Nov-19</td><td>Registered/Granted</td><td>25</td><td></td></t<> | STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Canada | Austin Reed Limited | 363805 | 02-Nov-88 | Without Priority | 353805 | 17-Nov-89 | 17-Nov-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| European Austin Reed 2770600 10-Jul-22 Registered/Granted 18; 25; 35 Austria; Community Limited 20-Jul-22 Registered/Granted 18; 25; 35 Austria; Coech R Bulgaria; Caech R Bulgaria; Finland; Gerrrany; Hungary; Hungary; Hungary; Hungary; Lithuania; Poland; Poland; Romania; Slovenia; Slovenia; | STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | | Austin Reed Limited | | 30-Aug-05 | Without Priority | | | | pesodd | 25 | |
| | STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Community | Limited | 2770600 | 10-Jul-02 | Without Priority | 2770600 | 10-Nov-04 | 10-Jul-22 | Registered/Granted | 18; 25; 35 | Austria; Benelux Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Italy; Latvia; Lithuania; Malta; Poland; Portugal; Romania; Slovakia; Spain; |

| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Casses | Designated Countries | |
|----------------------------------|-------------------|------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|--------|--|--------|
| | | | | | | | | | | | Sweden; Ul Kingdom | United |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Japan | Austin Reed Limited | 19612/1997 | 25-Feb-97 | Without Priority | 4167392 | 17-Jul-98 | 17-jul-18 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Singapore | Austin Reed Limited | 5/19/91 | 03-Jan-91 | Without Priority | T9100019D | 03-Jan-91 | 03-Jan-18 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | South Africa | Austin Reed Limited | | 02-Dec-83 | Without Priority | B83/8860 | 02-Dec-83 | 02-Dec-23 | Registered/Granted | 255 | A LEAGUE BOOK OF THE PROPERTY | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Switzerland | Austin Reed Limited | | 11-Oct-88 | Without Priority | 367091 | 13-Mar-89 | 11-0ct-18 | Registered/Granted | N N | | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 1354696 | 11. Aug. 88 | Without Priority | 1354696 | 19-Apr-91 | 11-Aug-15 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | - |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | | Austin Reed Limited | 1495759 | 11-0ct-06 | Without Priority | 1495759 | 11-Oct-06 | 11-0ct-16 | Registered/Granted | 18 | The state of the s | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | India | Austin Reed Limited | 1571567 | 22-Jun-07 | Without Priority | 1571567 | 17-Jan-11 | 22-Jun-17 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | |
| STEPHENS BROTHERS (SCRIPT) | Norway | Austin Reed Limited | 883789 | 22-Aug-88 | Without Priority | 147824 | 05-Dec-91 | 05-Dec-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | | - |

| | Annicometer | Andionican | A | A | | 77-1-4-1-4-1 | | | 10 | |
|---------------------------------|------------------------|------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------|--------------|-----------|--------------------|------------------|--|
| > | (Shire-mirital) | No. | Application Date | Type | n No. | n Date | Closest | Case status | Classes | Designated Countries |
| Taiwan, Province of China | Austin Reed Limited | 448245 | 15-Jul-89 | Without Priority | 448246 | 16-Apr-97 | 15-Jul-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| China | Austin Reed Limited | 12642386 | 24-May-13 | Priority Founding | | | 03-Jan-14 | Pending | 25 | |
| Hong Kong | Austin Reed Limited | 199080874 | 17-Nov-88 | Without Priority | 199080874 | 29-Mar-90 | 17-Nov-19 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2009-63310 | 22-Dec-09 | Without Priority | 863623 | 04-May-11 | 04-May-21 | Registered/Granted | 18; 25 | |
| ueder | Austin Reed Limited | 2006-70302 | 27-101-06 | Without Priority | 5020790 | 26-Jan-07 | 26-Jan-17 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| C | Austin Reed Limited | 724992 | 04-Oct-96 | Without Priority | 724992 | 23-Feb-05 | 04-0ct-16 | Registered/Granted | 25 | The state of the s |
| reder ceder | Austin Reed Limited | 2001-97572 | 31-Oct-01 | Without Priority | 4590514 | 02-Aug-02 | 02-Aug-22 | Registered/Granted | 09; 18; 25 | |
| Community | Austin Reed | 2388171 | 25.5ep-01 | Without Priority | 2388171 | 25-Sep-01 | 25-5ep-22 | Registered/Granted | 25; 35 25; 35 | Austria; Benelux; Bulgaria; Cyprus; Czech Republic; Denmark; Estonia; Finland; France; Germany; Greece; Hungary; Ireland; Ishuania; Malta; Lithuania; Portugal; Romania; Slovakia; Slovania; Slovakia; Swecen; United Kingdom |

| Trademark | Country | Applicant(s) | Application No. | Application Date | Application Type | Registratio n No. | Registratio n Date | Closest Deadline | Case Status | Classes | Designated Countries |
|---------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|------------------|--|
| SUMMIT DEVICE (MARK 1) | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 2281376 | 24-Sep-01 | Without Priority | 2281376 | 24-Sep-01 | 24-Sep-21 | Registered/Granted | 09; 18; 25;35 | |
| SUMMIT DEVICE (MARK 2) | Korea, Republic of | Austin Reed Limited | 2008-931 | 08-Jan-08 | Without Priority | 784555 | 02-Apr-09 | 02-Apr-19 | Registered/Granted | 55 | |
| WRIGHT & PEEL | Germany | Austin Reed Limited | W 41460/25 W2 | 06-War-91 | Without Priority | 2007245 | 06-Mar-91 | 06-Mar-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | The state of the s |
| WRIGHT & PEEL | France | WRIGHT & PEEL LIMITED | 275029 | 20-Mar-91 | Without Priority | 1651083 | 20-Mar-91 | 20-Mar-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| WRIGHT & PEEL | Italy | Austin Reed Limited | MI2011C002 215 | 04-Mar-91 | Without Priority | 1429297 | 04-Mar-91 | 04-Mar-21 | Registered/Granted | 25 | |
| WRIGHT & PEEL | | Austin Reed Limited | MI2011C002 215 | 04-Mar-91 | Without Priority | 1429297 | 04-Mar-91 | 01-Dec-15 | Registered/Granted | | |
| WRIGHT AND PEEL (SER) | United Kingdom | Austin Reed Limited | 1451760 | 03-Jan-91 | Without Priority | 1451760 | 22-May-92 | 03-Jan-18 | Registered/Granted | 25 | And the state of t |

Part II - Intellectual Property Licences

| THE REPORT OF THE PROPERTY OF | теления при | The state of the s |
|--|---|--|
| Chargor | Territory | Licensor |
| A 3 strategies D 2 mars 1 1 mars 2 mars 2 mars 2 | | |
| Ausim Reed Limited | Canada | Cavaller |
| | Colombia | Textron S.A |
| | India | Shoppers Stop |
| | Japan | Trenza |
| | Japan | King Co Ltd |
| | Malaysia | Cassardi |
| | Middle East | Apparel Group |
| | Slovakia | The Hamilton Group |
| | Thailand | Cassardi |
| | North America (Corporate Wear) | Bagir |
| | Worldwide (excluding Japan) | Inspecs (eyewear) |
| | Worldwide (excluding Japan & Korea) | Fragrance & Tolletries Intl |
| Country Casuals Limited | United Kingdom and Ireland | Orange Eyewear |
| Were a construction and the co | Transmitted property was well as the second of the second | SANDARD STATE OF THE PROPERTY |

SCHEDULE 4 DETAILS OF SHARES

| Chargor | Name of Company in which Shares are held | Class of Shares | Number of Shares held | Issued Share Capital |
|-------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| Austin Reed Group Limited | ARG (Property) Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 . | 2 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed Credit Services Limited | Ordinary shares | 100 | 100 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Ordinary shares | 10,000 | 10,000 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed Limited | Preference shares | 35,000 | 35,000 |
| Darius Capital Limited | Austin Reed Group Limited | Ordinary shares | 31,995,598 | 7,998,899.50 |
| Gajan Holdings Limited | Darius Capital Limited | Ordinary shares | 476,703 | 476,703 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Country Casuals Holdings Limited | Ordinary shares | 19,642,720 | 982,136 |
| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | Country Casuals Limited | Ordinary shares | 2,001 | 2001 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Wright & Peel Limited | 4,909 Ordinary shares | 4,909 | 4909 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Wright & Peel Limited | 4.2% cumulative preference shares | 5,600 | 5600 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Wright & Peel Limited | 4.9% cumulative preference shares | 2,400 | 2400 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Summit Shirt Company Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Summit Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Stephens Brothers Limited | Ordinary shares | 2,125 | 2125 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Simon Ackerman Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |

· X. .

TS4/24161181/09/WTS/WTS

| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | Lerose Leasing Limited | Ordinary shares | 5,000 | 5000 |
|-------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------|-----------|-----------|
| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | Lerose Investments Limited | Ordinary shares | 1,423,754 | 1,423,754 |
| Country Casuals Limited | Country Casuals Services Limited | Ordinary shares | 100 | 100 |
| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | CC Petite Limited | Ordinary shares | 200 | 200 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austins Salon Limited | Ordinary shares | 100 | 100 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austins Grooming and Beauty Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |
| Country Casuals Holdings Limited | Austins Café Bar Limîted | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed (Scotland) Limited | Ordinary shares | 100 | 100 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Austin Reed International Limited | Ordinary shares | 2 | 2 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | ARG (Finance) Limited | Ordinary shares | 1,100 | 1,100 |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | ARG (Finance) Limited | Preference shares | 55,503 | 55,503 |

T\$4/24151181/09/WTS/WTS

SCHEDULE 5 DETAILS OF ACCOUNTS

Part I – Accounts

| Account Holder | Currency | Account Number | Sort Code | Bank and Branch |
|-----------------------------|--|---|-----------|--|
| | | | | Address |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Sterling | 200 A 100 A | | National Westminster |
| | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 1 | Bank Plc, 1 Princes |
| | шили | | | Street, EC2R 8BP |
| | - STEEL CONTRACTOR OF STEE | у доступний подположений метер | | |
| | от поставления поставления поставления поставления поставления поставления поставления поставления поставления | - | | |
| | | | | |
| Austin Reed Credit Services | | was a second and a second a second and a second a second and a second a second and a second and a second and | | 111111111111111111111111111111111111111 |
| Limited | | | | |
| Austin Reed Limited | | | | a region of the control of the contr |
| | | рошилиятелески | | |
| Country Casuals Limited | and | | | |
| ARG (Property) Limited | | | | |

Part II - Assigned Accounts

| Account Holder | Currency | Account Number | Sort Code | Bank and Branch |
|---------------------------|--|--|-----------|----------------------|
| | ļ. | | | Address |
| Austin Reed Group Limited | Sterling | p a vs | | National Westminster |
| | ooneen on the state of the stat | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | Bank Plc, 1 Princes |
| | | | | Street, EC2R 8BP |
| | | ege | | |
| | ejana ana anije Kristovije je na ana ana anije Kristovije je na ana anije Kristovije je na ana ana ana ana ana ana ana ana ana | | | |
| Country Casuals Limited | Sterling | | | Wells Fargo Bank NA |
| | | | | One Plantation Place |
| | EUR | | | 30 Fenchurch St |
| | Sterling | ************************************** | | London EC3M 3BD |
| | J.C. 11118 | | | |
| | USD | | | |
| | | | | - IMPARES SOTION |

| | EUR | II & ~ | -10-14-4-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1 | | ini kali da | |
|--|----------|--|--|--|---|--|
| ARG (Property) Limited | Sterling | | THE PARTITION OF PARTITION OF | | | A PARTICULAR DE LA COMPANSION DE LA COMP |
| | EUR | | Зиоситования | | | SEE CALLEST AND |
| | Sterling | | -WANDAMARKS HAMERICA | And the state of t | | PAYER PRESIDENCE |
| | USD | | | | | enega palama mandanda palama |
| | EUR | ala. | -999041000000410000000 | | | a a construction of the co |
| Austin Reed Credit Services Limited | Sterling | | · · | | | - Appendix and a second |
| Austin Reed Limited | Sterling | | | | | |
| | EUR | | zilekikkyszazoskymuzado | | | |
| | Sterling | To the state of th | <u> 24 (kim 244) 20</u> | | | |
| | USD | | | | | |
| | EUR | ent of the state o | lemail verific Anywords | | | |
| | JPY | | | | | |
| ' | Sterling | | | | | |
| | USD | | TELEVARIATION OF THE SECOND SE | | | *************************************** |
| | EUR | | ************************************ | Schiological and a second and a | | |

SCHEDULE 6 DETAILS OF INSURANCE POLICIES

| Insured Party | Insurer | Insurance Cover | Policy No. |
|------------------------------|-----------------|--|---------------|
| Austin Reed Group Limited | | Marine Cargo | GBM133374130A |
| | HSB Engineering | Engineering Inspection & Insurance | H9L000545 |
| | HSB Engineering | Computers | H8L022400 |
| | Chubb | Excess Public/Products Liability | 79858219 |
| | NIG | Combined Commercial | CLC/005600043 |
| | NIG | Motor Fleet | CLC/005988309 |
| | AIG Europe | Directors & Officers Liability | 0033024622 |

SCHEDULE 7 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF INSURANCES

| То: | [Insurer] | |
|-----------------------------------|---|---|
| Date: | [•] | a de la companya de La companya de la co |
| Dear Si | rs, | green and the second |
| debent for reas | reby give you notice that we have assigned to [Bank] (the Security ure entered into by us in favour of the Security Agent dated [•] 20[•] assignment) all our right, title and interest in and to the proceeds of a formula of the following of the Insurance Policy). | (subject to a provision |
| With ef | fect from the date of your receipt of this notice we instruct you to: | |
| 1. | make all payments and claims under or arising from the Insurance with the terms of that Insurance Policy) to us until such time as your Security Agent instructing you otherwise (Payment Notice). Upon Notice we instruct you to comply with all payment instructions in respayments under or arising from the Insurance Policy as set out in such | receive notice from the receipt of a Payment spect of any claims and |
| 2. | note the interest of the Security Agent on the Insurance Policy; and | |
| 3. . | disclose to the Security Agent, without further approval from regarding the Insurance Policy as the Security Agent may from time send it copies of all notices issued by you under the Insurance Policy. | to time request and to |
| | acknowledge receipt of this notice by signing the acknowledgement nd returning the same to the Security Agent at [•] marked for the atter | |
| Yours fa | aithfully, | |
| इ.स.च्या १००० व्याप्त सम्बद्ध व क | \${\$\$\$P\$_\$2\$_\$4\$_\$\$\$\$\$\$\$\$. | |
| for and | on behalf of | |
| (Compa | ny] | |
| | | |

[Bank]

To:

Date: [*]
We acknowledge receipt of a notice in the terms set out above and confirm that we have not received notice of any previous assignments or charges of or over any of the rights, title and interests and benefits referred to in such notice and that we will comply with the terms of that notice.

We further confirm that no amendment or termination of the Insurance Policy shall be effective unless we have given the Security Agent thirty days written notice of such amendment or termination.

| For and | on behalf of [Insurer] |
|---------|---|
| Ву: | *************************************** |

[Account Bank]

To:

SCHEDULE 8 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF ACCOUNT

| Date: | [*] |
|--|---|
| Dear S | îrs, |
| pursua right, t redesig time (t | ereby give you notice that we have assigned and charged to [Bank] (the Security Agent) and to a debenture entered into by us in favour of the Security Agent dated [•] 20[•] all of our title and interest in and to account number [•], account name [•] (including any renewal or gnation of such account) and all monies standing to the credit of that account from time to the Account). [Insert details of Assigned Accounts only. This notice does not apply to Accounts are not Assigned Accounts.] |
| With e | ffect from the date of your receipt of this notice[: |
| 1. * |]any existing payment instructions affecting the Account are to be terminated and all payments and communications in respect of the Account should be made to the Security Agent or to its order (with a copy to us)[; and |
| 2. | we are not entitled to receive, withdraw or otherwise transfer any credit balance from time to time on the Account except in accordance with the facilities agreement between ourselves and [Bank] as arranger, agent[, underwriter] and Security Agent dated [•] 20[•] (or any replacement facility agreement between ourselves and [Bank]) and until you receive written notice to the contrary from the Security Agent]. |
| | accept this notice by signing the enclosed acknowledgement and returning it to the Security at $[\bullet]$ marked for the attention of $[\bullet]$. |
| Yours : | faithfully |
| ********** | |
| for and | d on behalf of |
| Chara | rorl |

To: [Bank]

Date: [•]

At the request of the Security Agent and [Chargor] we acknowledge receipt of the notice of assignment and charge, on the terms attached, in respect of the Account (as described in those terms). We confirm that:

- the balance standing to the Account at today's date is [•], no fees or periodic charges are payable in respect of the Account and there are no restrictions on (a) the payment of the credit balance on the Account (except, in the case of a time deposit, the expiry of the relevant period) or (b) the assignment of the Account to the Security Agent or any third party;
- we have not received notice of any previous assignments of, charges over or trusts in respect of, the Account and we will not, without the Security Agent's consent (a) exercise any right of combination, consolidation or set-off which we may have in respect of the Account or (b) amend or vary any rights attaching to the Account;
- 3. we will disclose to the Security Agent any information relating to the Account which the Security Agent may from time to time request;
- 4. we will hold all monies from time to time standing to the credit of the Account to the order of the Security Agent and will pay all or any part of those monies to the Security Agent (or as they may direct) promptly following receipt of written instructions from the Security Agent to that effect; and
- 5. we will act only in accordance with the instructions given by persons authorised by the Security Agent and we shall send all statements and other notices given by us relating to the Account to the Security Agent.

| | the haddane to the addants, 1850. |
|---------|-----------------------------------|
| For and | on behalf of [Account Bank] |
| Ву: | <u></u> |

SCHEDULE 9 FORM OF NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF SPECIFIC CONTRACT

To: [Counterparty]

Date: [•]

Dear Sirs,

We hereby give you notice that we have assigned to [Bank] (Security Agent) pursuant to a debenture entered into by us in favour of the Security Agent dated [•] (the Debenture) all our right, title and interest in and to [insert details of contract] (the Contract) including all monies which may be payable to us in respect of the Contract.

With effect from the date of your receipt of this notice:

- all payments by you to us under or arising from the Contract should be made to us until such time as you receive notice from the Security Agent instructing you otherwise (Payment Notice). Upon receipt of a Payment Notice we instruct you to comply with all payment instructions in respect of any payments to be made under or arising from the Contract as set out in the Payment Notice;
- 2. upon your receipt of a Payment Notice from the Security Agent:
- all remedies provided for in the Contract or available at law or in equity are exercisable by the Security Agent;
- all rights to compel performance of the Contract are exercisable by the Security Agent although we shall remain liable to perform all the obligations assumed by it under the Contract; and
- all rights, interests and benefits whatsoever accruing to or for the benefit of ourselves arising from the Contract belong to the Security Agent to the exclusion of us and no changes may be made to the terms of the Contract otherwise than as provided for in the Facilities Agreement between ourselves and [Bank] as arranger, agent, underwriter and Security Agent dated [•] 20[•];
- you are authorised and instructed, without requiring further approval from us, to provide the Security Agent with such information relating to the Contract as it may from time to time request and to send it copies of all notices issued by you under the Contract to the Security Agent as well as to us; and
- 4. these instructions may not be revoked, nor may the terms of the Contract be amended, varied or waived without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice by signing the acknowledgement on the enclosed copy letter and returning it to the Security Agent at [*] marked for the attention of [*].

TRAVERS SMITH

| Yours faithfully, | |
|--------------------------------|--|
| | |
| Spenskerreepengengsagarijstira | |
| for and on behalf of | |
| | |
| [Chargor] | |

TRAVERS SMITH

[Bank]

To:

Date: [*]

We acknowledge receipt of a notice in the terms set out above and confirm that we have not

received notice of any previous assignments or charges of or over any of the rights, interests and benefits in and to the Contract and that we will comply with the terms of that notice.

We further confirm that no amendment, waiver or release of any of such rights, interests and

benefits arising under the Contract shall be effective without the prior written consent of the Security Agent, unless it is of a minor technical or non-operational nature or in any way which could not be reasonably expected materially and adversely to affect the interests of the Security Agent.

| or and | d on behalf of [Counterparty] | |
|--------|-------------------------------|--|
| Зу: | | |

SCHEDULE 10 FORM OF LEGAL MORTGAGE

| DATED [|] |
|-----------------------|--|
| [INSERT NAME OF CO | VIPANY] |
| and | |
| [INSERT NAME OF SECUR | ITY AGENT] |
| MORTGAGE | Action to the second se |

THIS DEED is dated [

] between:

- (1) [INSERT NAME OF COMPANY] registered in England and Wales with company number [•] (the Chargor); and
- (2) [INSERT NAME OF SECURITY AGENT] of [•] as Security Agent (the Security Agent).

BACKGROUND:

It is intended that this document takes effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a party may only execute this document under hand.

IT IS AGREED as follows:

DEFINITIONS

Terms defined in the Facilities Agreement shall, unless otherwise defined in the Debenture or this Mortgage, have the same meaning in this Mortgage and in addition:

Debenture means the debenture dated [*] 20[*] between, inter alia, the Chargor and [Bank] as the Security Agent.

Facilities Agreement means [the facilities agreement dated [on or about the date of this Debenture] between [Bank] (as the Arranger, the Underwriter, the Agent and the Security Agent), the Parent, [*] and others as amended, varied, novated or supplemented from time to time].

Mortgaged Property means:

- (a) the property specified in the Schedule (Details of Mortgaged Property); and
- (b) any buildings, fixtures, fittings, fixed plant or machinery from time to time situated on or forming part of such property,

and includes all Related Rights.

Permitted Security has the meaning given to it in the Facilities Agreement.

Related Rights means, in relation to any asset:

- (a) the proceeds of sale of any part of that asset;
- (b) all rights under any licence, agreement for sale or agreement for lease in respect of that asset;
- (c) all rights, benefits, claims, contracts, warranties, remedies, security, indemnities or covenants for title in respect of that asset; and
- (d) any monies and proceeds paid or payable in respect of that asset.

2. THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

A person who is not a party to this Deed has no rights under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce or to enjoy the benefit of any term of this Deed.

3. INTERPRETATION

- 3.1 This Mortgage is subject to the terms of the Intercreditor Agreement.
- In the event of any inconsistency arising between any of the provisions of this Mortgage and the Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement, the provisions of the Facilities Agreement or the Intercreditor Agreement (as the case may be) shall prevail.
- 3.3 To the extent that the provisions of this Mortgage are inconsistent with those of the Debenture, the provisions of this Mortgage shall prevail.

4. FIXED SECURITY

The Chargor hereby charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, by way of legal mortgage all the Chargor's right, title and interest from time to time in the Mortgaged Property.

IMPLIED COVENANTS FOR TITLE

- 5.1 The covenants set out in Sections 3(1), 3(2) and 6(2) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 will not extend to Clause 2 (*Fixed Security*).
- 5.2 It shall be implied in respect of Clause 2 (*Fixed Security*) that the Chargor is disposing of the Mortgaged Property free from all charges and incumbrances (whether monetary or not) and from all other rights exercisable by third parties (including liabilities imposed and rights conferred by or under any enactment).

6. APPLICATION TO THE CHIEF LAND REGISTRAR

The Chargor hereby consents to an application being made to the Chief Land Registrar to enter the following restriction in the Proprietorship register of any property which is, or is required to be, registered forming part of the Mortgaged Property:

"No [disposition or specify type of disposition] of the registered estate [(other than a charge)] by the proprietor of the registered estate [, or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of this restriction,] is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the mortgage dated [•] in favour of [Security Agent name] of [address] referred to in the charges register or [their conveyancer or specify appropriate details]]."

3

This wording is that specified in the Land Registry's "Form N". Words in square brackets in ordinary type are optional (the brackets are not to be included in the restriction). Words in square brackets in italic type are instructions for completion of the form (and are also not to be included in the restriction).

7. FURTHER ADVANCES

- 7.1 If the Lender is under an obligation to make further advances to the Chargor and then all obligations of the Chargor in respect of any such advances will be deemed to be incorporated into this Mortgage as if set out in this Mortgage.
- 7.2 The Chargor hereby consents to an application being made to the Chief Land Registrar to enter the obligation to make further advances on the Charges register of any registered land forming part of the Mortgaged Property.

8. RELEASE OF SECURITY

8.1 Redemption of security

Upon the Secured Obligations being discharged in full and none of the Secured Parties being under any further actual or contingent obligation to make advances or provide other financial accommodation to the Chargor, an Obligor or any other person under any agreement between the Security Agent and the Chargor, the Security Agent shall, at the request and cost of the Chargor, release and cancel the security constituted by this Mortgage and procure the reassignment to the Chargor of the property and assets assigned to the Security Agent pursuant to this Mortgage, in each case subject to Clause 8.2 (Avoidance of payments) and without recourse to, or any representation or warranty by, the Security Agent or any of its nominees.

8.2 Avoidance of payments

If the Security Agent reasonably considers that any amount paid or credited to it is capable of being avoided or reduced by virtue of any bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation or similar laws the liability of the Chargor under, and the security constituted by, this Mortgage shall continue and such amount shall not be considered to have been irrevocably paid.

9. GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and all matters including non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

10. COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed. Any party may enter into this Mortgage by signing any such counterpart.

THIS DEED has been entered into as a deed on the date stated at the beginning of this Deed.

SCHEDULE Details of Mortgaged Property

| - 6 | County and District/ London Borough | Description of Property | Title Number | |
|-----|--|-------------------------|--------------|--|
| | [] | | [] | |

TS4/24161181/09/WT5/WTS

S

SIGNATURES TO MORTGAGE

| | Signature of Director | ak a sa s |
|--------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | Name of Director | and the second second |
| in the presence of | | |
| | Signature of witness | |
| | Name of witness | |
| | Address of witness | |
| | | |
| · | | |
| | | |
| | Occupation of witness | |
| | | |
| The Security Agent | | |
| [SECURITY AGENT] | | per estreri |

To: [Landlord]

SCHEDULE 11 FORM OF NOTICE OF CHARGE

| Date: | [*] | | | |
|---------------------------|---------------|--|--|--|
| | | the lease of which particulars appeation, of which particulars appear in | | raph 1 below, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 2 below, has taken place. |
| 1. | LEASE | | | |
| 1.1 | Date: | | | |
| 1.2 | Term: | | | |
| 1.3 | Parties: | (1) | y | |
| | | (2) | | |
| 1.4 | Demise | d Premises: | A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR | |
| 2. | DISPOS | ITION: | Charge co | ntained in a Debenture |
| 2.1 | Date: | | Successful. | 1 |
| 2.2 | Parties: | (1) | [Chargor] | as the Chargor |
| | | (2) | [Bank] as | the Security Agent |
| 2.3 | Name Agent | and Address of the Security: | [Bank] [Address] | |
| NOTES | : [1. | The registration fee is enclosed.] | | |
| | 2. | It is requested that notice be give by the tenant under the Lease. | n to the Se | curity Agent of any breach of covenant |
| | 3. | This Notice is sent in duplicate and below and returned to the Security | | sted that one copy is signed as provided |
| Signed [<i>Charg</i> | | *************************************** | | |
| RECEIV | /ED a not | cice of which this is a duplicate | | |
| Signed [<i>Landle</i> | | | | |
| Date: | | | | |

SCHEDULE 12 FORM OF NOTICE OF CHARGE OF ACCOUNT

To: [Account Bank]

Date: [*]

Dear Sirs

We hereby give you notice that we have charged to [Bank] (the Security Agent) pursuant to a debenture entered into by us in favour of the Security Agent dated [*] all of our right, title and interest in and to all sums of money which are now or may from time to time in the future be held in the following accounts in our name with you together with all interest credited thereto and the debts represented by those sums:

[Insert details of Accounts] (together the "Accounts").

We hereby irrevocably instruct and authorise you:

- to credit to each Account all interest from time to time earned on the sums of money held in that Account;
- to disclose to the Security Agent, without any reference to or further authority from us and without any liability or inquiry by you as to the justification for such disclosure, such information relating to the Accounts and the sums in each Account as the Security Agent may, at any time and from time to time, request you to disclose to it, and following receipt by you of a written notice from the Security Agent of the occurrence of [an Enforcement Event][an Event of Default]:
- 2.1 to hold all sums from time to time standing to the credit of each Account in our name with you to the order of the Security Agent;
- pay or release all or any part of the sums from time to time standing to the credit of each Account in our name with you only in accordance with the written instructions of the Security Agent at any time and from time to time; and
- 2.3 to comply with the terms of any written notice or instructions in any way relating to the Accounts or the sums standing to the credit of any Account from time to time which you may receive at any time from the Security Agent without any reference to or further authority from us and without any liability or inquiry by you as to the justification for or validity of such notice or instructions.

By counter-signing this notice, the Security Agent confirms that we may make withdrawals from the Accounts in accordance with the terms of the Finance Documents until such time as the Security Agent shall notify you in writing that [an Enforcement Event][an Event of Default] has occurred and further confirming that our permission is withdrawn, whereupon we will not be permitted to withdraw any amounts from any Account without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

These instructions cannot be revoked or varied without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

This notice is governed by English law.

TRAVERS SMITH

Please confirm your acceptance of the above instructions by returning the attached acknowledgement to the Security Agent with a copy to ourselves.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of

[Chargor]

To: [Bank]

Date: [*]

Dear Sirs

We confirm receipt of a notice dated [*] (the **Notice**) from [*] (the Company) of a charge, upon the terms of a Debenture dated [*], over all the Company's right, title and interest in and to all sums of money which are now or may from time to time in the future be held in the following accounts with us in the name of the Company together with interest relating thereto:

[Insert details of Accounts] (together the "Accounts").

We confirm that:

- 1. we accept the instructions and authorisations contained in the Notice and undertake to comply with its terms;
- we have not received notice of the interest of any third party in any Account or in the sums of money held in any Account or the debts represented by those sums and we will notify you promptly should we receive notice of any third party interest;
- 3. we have not claimed or exercised, nor will we claim or exercise, any Security or right of setoff or combination or counterclaim or other right in respect of any Account, the sums of money held in any Account or the debts represented by those sums;
- 4. until you notify us in writing of the occurrence of an Enforcement Event and further confirming that withdrawals by the Company are prohibited the Company may make withdrawals from the Accounts; upon receipt of such notice we will not permit any amount to be withdrawn from any Account except against the signature of one of your authorised signatories; and
- 5. we will not seek to modify, vary or amend the terms upon which sums are deposited in the Accounts without your prior written consent.

This letter shall be governed by English law.

Yours faithfully

By:

For and on behalf of [Account Bank]

SCHEDULE 13 FORM OF DEED OF ACCESSION

1

| DATED | [|] |
|-------------|---------------|-------------|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| [INSERT I | NAME OF CO | MPANY] |
| | au an 1 bron. | |
| | AND | |
| [INSERT NAI | ME OF SECUR | RITY AGENT] |
| 4. | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| DEE | D OF ACCESS | ION |
| | | |
| | | |

THIS DEED OF ACCESSION IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE INTERCREDITOR AGREEMENT REFERRED TO HEREIN

THIS DEED is dated [

] between:

PARTIES

- (1) [INSERT NAME OF COMPANY] registered in England and Wales with company number [*] (the Additional Chargor); and
- (2) [INSERT NAME OF SECURITY AGENT] of [*] and Security Agent (the Security Agent).

BACKGROUND

- (A) The Additional Chargor is a Subsidiary of the Parent.
- (B) The Parent and others have entered into a debenture dated [▶] (the **Debenture**) between the Parent, the Chargors under and as defined in the Debenture and the Security Agent.
- (C) The Additional Chargor has agreed to enter into this Deed and to become an Additional Chargor under the Debenture.
- (D) The Security Agent and the Additional Chargor intend this document to take effect as a deed notwithstanding the fact that a party may only execute this document under hand.
- (E) The Security Agent holds the benefit of this Deed on trust for the Secured Parties on the terms of the Finance Documents.

IT IS AGREED as follows:

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

Terms defined in the Debenture have the same meaning in this Deed unless given a different meaning in this Deed. This Deed is a Finance Document.

2. ACCESSION AND COVENANT TO PAY

- **2.1** With effect from the date of this Deed the Additional Chargor:
 - **2.1.1** will become a party to the Debenture as a Chargor; and
 - **2.1.2** will be bound by all the terms of the Debenture which are expressed to be binding on a Chargor.
- 2.2 The Additional Chargor hereby covenants with the Security Agent (as security agent for the Secured Parties) that it shall discharge all obligations, as and when they fall due in accordance with their terms, which the Chargors may at any time have to the Security Agent (whether for its own account or as security agent for the Secured Parties) or any of the other Secured Parties under or pursuant to the Finance Documents (including the Debenture and any Mortgage) including any liabilities in respect of any further advances made under the Finance Documents, whether present or future, actual or contingent (and whether incurred solely or jointly and whether as principal or as surety or in some other capacity). The Additional Chargor shall pay to the Security Agent when due and payable every sum at any time owing, due or incurred by the Additional Chargor to the Security Agent (whether for its own account or as security agent for the Secured Parties) or any of the other Secured Parties in respect of any such liabilities, provided that neither such

covenant nor the security constituted by the Debenture or any Mortgage shall extend to or include any liability or sum which would, but for this proviso, cause such covenant or security to be unlawful or prohibited by any applicable law.

2.3 Neither the covenant to pay in clause 2.2 above nor the Security constituted by this Deed shall extend to or include any liability or sum which would, but for this clause, cause such covenant or Security to be unlawful under any applicable law.

GRANT OF SECURITY

3.1 Fixed Security

The Additional Chargor hereby charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, by way of first fixed charge (which, so far as it relates to land in England and Wales vested in a Chargor at the date of this Debenture and listed in Schedule 2 (Details of Real Property) of this Deed shall be a charge by way of legal mortgage) all the Additional Chargor's right, title and interest from time to time in and to each of the following assets (subject in each case to obtaining any necessary consent to such mortgage or fixed charge from any third party) in each case both present and future:

- 3.1.1 the Real Property;
- 3.1.2 the Tangible Moveable Property;
- 3.1.3 the Accounts and, until the Senior Discharge Date only, the Assigned Accounts;
- 3.1.4 the Charged Intellectual Property;
- any goodwill and rights in relation to the uncalled capital of the Additional Chargor;
- **3.1.6** the Investments and all Related Rights;
- the Shares, all dividends, interest and other monies payable in respect of the Shares and all other Related Rights (whether derived by way of redemption, bonus, preference, option, substitution, conversion or otherwise); and
- 3.1.8 all Monetary Claims other than any claims which are otherwise subject to a fixed charge or assignment (at law or in equity) pursuant to this Deed and all Related Rights.

3.2 Assignments

The Additional Chargor hereby assigns with full title guarantee to the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations, subject to a proviso for re-assignment on redemption, all the Additional Chargor's right, title and interest from time to time in and to each of the following assets (subject to obtaining any necessary consent to that assignment from any third party and without prejudice to the Additional Chargor's obligations under Clause 10.3 (Consent of Third Parties) of the Debenture, in each case both present and future:

- **3.2.1** the proceeds of any Insurance Policy;
- 3.2.2 all rights and claims in relation to any Assigned Account; and
- **3.2.3** each of the Specific Contracts,

and, in each case, all Related Rights.

3.3 Floating charge

- The Additional Chargor hereby charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the payment and discharge of the Secured Obligations by way of first floating charge all present and future assets and undertaking of the Additional Chargor, other than any asset which is situated in England and Wales and which is validly and effectively charged under the laws of England and Wales by way of fixed security created under this Deed in favour of the Security Agent as security for the Secured Obligations.
- 3.3.2 The floating charge created by this Clause 3.3 shall be deferred in point of priority to all fixed security validly and effectively created by a Chargor under the Finance Documents in favour of the Security Agent as security agent for the Secured Parties as security for the Secured Obligations.
- Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 applies to the floating charge created pursuant to this Clause 3.3.

4. LAND REGISTRY RESTRICTION

The Additional Chargor consents to an application being made to the Chief Land Registrar to enter the following restriction in the Proprietorship Register of any property which is, or is required to be, registered and which forms part of the Real Property:

"No [disposition or specify type of disposition] of the registered estate [(other than a charge)] by the proprietor of the registered estate [or by the proprietor of any registered charge, not being a charge registered before the entry of this restriction] is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the debenture dated [•] in favour of [security agent name] of [address] or [their conveyancer or specify appropriate details]]."

5. MISCELLANEOUS

5.1 Construction of Debenture

With effect from the date of this Deed the Debenture will be read and construed for all purposes as if the Additional Chargor had been an original party in the capacity of Chargor (but so that the security created on this accession will be created on the date of this Deed);

5.2 References in Debenture

With effect from the date of this Deed any reference in the Debenture to this Deed and similar phrases will include this deed and:

- all references in the Debenture to Schedule 2 (*Details of Real Property*) (or any part of it) will include a reference to Schedule 1 (*Details of Real Property*) to this Deed (or relevant part of it);
- all references in the Debenture to Schedule 3 (*Details of Intellectual Property*) (or any part of it) will include a reference to Schedule 2 (*Details of Intellectual Property*) to this Deed (or relevant part of it);
- all references in the Debenture to Schedule 4 (*Details of Shares*) (or any part of it) will include a reference to Schedule 3 (*Details of Shares*) to this Deed (or relevant part of it);
- all references in the Debenture to Schedule 5 (*Details of Accounts*) (or any part of it) will include a reference to Schedule 4 (*Details of Accounts*) to this Deed (or relevant part of it); and
- all references in the Debenture to Schedule 6 (*Details of Insurance Policies*) (or any part of it) will include a reference to Schedule 5 (*Details of Insurance Policies*) to this Deed (or relevant part of it).

6. GOVERNING LAW

This Deed and all matters [including non-contractual obligations] arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

7. JURISDICTION

7.1 English courts

The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of, or connected with this Deed or any Mortgage (including a dispute regarding the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any Mortgage or the consequences of its nullity [or any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with this Deed or any Mortgage]) (a **Dispute**).

7.2 Convenient forum

The parties to this Deed agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes between them and, accordingly, that they will not argue to the contrary.

7.3 Exclusive jurisdiction

This Clause 7 is for the benefit of the Security Agent only. As a result and notwithstanding Clause 30.1 (*English courts*), it does not prevent the Security Agent from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law the Security Agent may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

8. [SERVICE OF PROCESS

Without prejudice to any other mode of service allowed under any relevant law, the Additional Chargor:

- 8.1 irrevocably appoints [] as its agent for service of process in relation to any proceedings before the English courts in connection with this Deed and any Finance Document; and
- 8.2 agrees that failure by a process agent to notify the Additional Chargor of the process will not invalidate the proceedings concerned.]

9. COUNTERPARTS

This Deed may be executed in counterparts, all of which when taken together shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument.

In Witness whereof this Deed has been duly executed on the date first above written.

SCHEDULE 1 DETAILS OF REAL PROPERTY

Part II - Registered Land

(Freehold or leasehold property (if any) in England and Wales of which the relevant Chargor is registered as the proprietor at the Land Registry) is registered as the proprietor at the Land Registry)

| Chargor | County and District/ London Borough | Description of Property | Title Number |
|---------|--|-------------------------|--------------|
| | [•] | [•] | [®] |

Part III - Unregistered Land

(Freehold or leasehold property (if any) in England and Wales title to which is not registered at the Land Registry of which the relevant Chargor is the owner)

The freehold/leasehold property known as and comprised in the following title deed(s) or other document(s) of title:

| Chargor | County and District/ London Borough | Description of Property | Title Number |
|---------|--|-------------------------|--------------|
| [*] | [*] | [•] | [*] |

SCHEDULE 2 DETAILS OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

[🖚]

SCHEDULE 3 DETAILS OF SHARES

| harvoomeraanser | Chargor | Name of Company in which Shares are held | Class of Shares | Number of Shares held | Issued Share Capital |
|-----------------|---------|--|-----------------|--------------------------|-------------------------|
| | [•] | [•] | [•] | [•] | [•] |

SCHEDULE 4 DETAILS OF ACCOUNTS

Part I - Accounts

[*]

Part II - Assigned Accounts

[🏚]

SCHEDULE 5 DETAILS OF INSURANCE POLICIES

SIGNATURES TO ACCESSION DEED

| The Additional Chargor | | |
|--|-----------------------|--|
| EXECUTED as a DEED by [ADDITIONAL CHARGOR] | | |
| | Signature of Director | |
| | Name of Director | |
| in the presence of | | |
| | Signature of witness | |
| | Name of witness | |
| | Address of witness | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
| | Occupation of witness | ; |
| | | |
| The Security Agent | | |
| [SECURITY AGENT] | | and the second s |
| | e. | |
| Ву; | | |
| Title: | | |
| | e are | |

SIGNATURES

The Original Chargors EXECUTED as a **DEED** by AUSTIN REED GROUP LIMITED Signature of Director ALAN (MARLTON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness SAKSHI RUTOO Name of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP Address of witness 2 Park Lane Leeds L83 1ES PARALEGAL Occupation of witness **EXECUTED** as a **DEED** by ARG (PROPERTY) LIMITED Signature of Director ALAN CMARLTON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness SAKSHI RUTTOO Name of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP Address of witness 2 Park Lane Leeds LS3 1ES PARALEGAL Occupation of witness

EXECUTED as a **DEED** by AUSTIN REED CREDIT SERVICES LIMITED Signature of Director ALAN CHARITON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness Name of witness Address of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP 2 Park Lane Leeds LS3 1ES Occupation of witness **EXECUTED** as a **DEED** by AUSTIN REED LIMITED Signature of Director ALAN CHARLTON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness SAKSHI BUTTOO Name of witness Address of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP 2 Park Lane Leeds LS3 1ES

PARACEGAL

Occupation of witness

EXECUTED as a **DEED**

by COUNTRY CASUALS HOLDINGS LIMITED Signature of Director PLAN CHARLTON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness SAKSHI RUTTOO Name of witness Address of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP-2 Park Lane Leeds LS3 1ES PARALEGAL Occupation of witness **EXECUTED** as a **DEED** by COUNTRY CASUALS LIMITED Signature of Director ALAN CHARLTON Name of Director in the presence of Signature of witness RUTTOO MKYLI Name of witness Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP Address of witness 2 Park Lane Leeds LS3 1ES APALEGAL Occupation of witness

EXECUTED as a **DEED**

by DARIUS CAPITAL LIMITED

ALAN CHARLTON

Signature of Director

Name of Director

in the presence of

Signature of witness

Name of witness

Address of witness

SAKUHI BUTTOO

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

2 Park Lane

Leeds

LS3 1ES

Occupation of witness

PARALEGAL

EXECUTED as a **DEED**

by GAJAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

ALAN CHARLTON

Signature of Director

Name of Director

in the presence of

Signature of witness

Name of witness

Address of witness

SAKSHI BUTTOO

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP

2 Park Lane

Leeds

LS3 1ES

Occupation of witness

PARALEGAL

The Security Agent

ALTERI EUROPE, L.P.

By: Alteri Europe GP, Ltd.

Ву:

Joseph D. Glatt

Title: Vice President

